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TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

Vision

CORPORATE VISION, MISSION & STRATEGY

To be a Company that continuously enhances its superior technological competence
amongst the most efficient and lowest cost procedures in the industry;

Through enhancing quality of life and contributing to have a healthier future, We aim to
deliver sustainable, industry — leading financial performance and earn trust;

The company aims to produce high quality diversified finished goods at competitive
price and to ensure a safe, melodic and challenging working environment for the
employees.

Mission

The Company should ensure a secure & rewarding investment to the shareholders and
investors, quality products to its customers, a secure, harmonious and friendly
environment to its employees and be a ethical partner with its stakeholders;

To be a leader in the market, a world class arganization by providing competitive quality
products and superior services to our customers, while learning from their high
standard oriented feedback for our products;

Improve on contemporary measures including cost, quality, service, speed of delivery
and mobilization by optimizing the long term returns and growth of the business.

Strategy

To be a Company that attracts and retains outstanding people by creating a fosters
openness and cultural innovations that promotes individual growth and reward oriented
performances;

To produce a high quality white crystalline sugar by using of highest international
standards;

To grow our base business in sugar and build those related activities where there is
opportunity Lo smooth the impact of sugar price cycles;

To offer an equal and fair growth opportunities to all employees;

Ensure to make investments on sugarcane growers in order to have regular supply of
profitable sugarcane, in addition to establish a high standard corporate sugarcane
farming;

We provide care through empathy, fairness, trust and support for community in which
we exist, We always are conscious for the impact of our activities on our surrounded
environment.
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TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the thirty four Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of
the Company will be held on Saturday January 28, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. at Blossom Event
Marquee 13-Km, Raiwind Road, Lahore to transact the following business:

1. To confirm the minutes of Annual General Meeting of the Company held on August
05, 2022,
2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for

the year ended September 30, 2022 together with Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports
thereon.

a) To appoint Auditors for the year 2022-2023 and fix their remuneration. The present
Auditors M/s UHY Hassan Naeem & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire and being
eligible have offered themselves for reappointment.

4. To elect seven Directors of the Company, as fixed by the Board of Directors for a
period of three years commencing from February 18, 2023 in accordance with the
provision of the Companies Act, 2017. The names of retiring Directors are:

1-Mr.Ghazi Khan 2-Mr.Akbar Khan 3-Mr_Haroon Khan
4-Mr.Humayun Akhtar Khan 5-Mrs.Rasheeda Begum  6-Mrs.Mobina Akbar Khan
7-Mr, Tahir Faroog Malik

5. To transact any other ordinary business with the permission of the Chair.

Lahore: January 06, 2023. By order of the Board
Ahmad Jehanzeb Khan
Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 20-01-2023 to
28-01-2023 (both days inclusive) for entitlement, attending and voting at Annual
General Meeting, Physical Transfers/CDS Transactions IDS received in order in all
respects at the close of the Business on 19-01-2023 at the Company's Share
Registrar M/s Corplink (Pvt) Ltd, Wing Arcade, 1-K Commercial Area Model Town
Lahore attending of the meeting.
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TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

2.

=]

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member
as proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf, Forms of Proxy to be valid must be
properly f{itted in/executed and received at the Registered Office of the Company at
66-L, Gulberg-ll, Lahore, at least 48 hours before the time of this meeting.

Members are requested to provide by mail or email, photocopy of their CNIC and
their email address to enable the Company to comply with the relevant laws.

In accordance with the provision of Section 242 of the Act, it is mandatory for a
listed company to pay cash dividend to shareholders only through electronic mode
directly into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholders. In order to
receive dividends directly into bank account, members are requested to complete
the particulars in e-Credit Dividend Mandate Form.

Members are advised to ensure that they have provided valid Zakat declaration
under Zakat & Usher Ordinance, 1980 (for Zakat exemption) to their respective
Participant/CDC Investor Account Services/Company’s Share Registrar.

Members holing shares in physical form are encouraged to convert their physical
shares into Book Entry Form (CDC) pursuant to the requirements of Section 72 of
the Act.

The financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended on September
30, 2022 will also be up-loaded on Company’'s website.

Members are advised to promptly notify change in their postal address, if any, to the
Company's Share Registrar.
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TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN

It gives me immense pleasure to present this report to the Shareholders of Mis.
Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited pertaining to the overall performance of the Board and
the effectiveness of its role in attaining the company’s aims and objectives.

The Company complies with all the requirements set out in the Companies Act, 2017
(“the Act”) and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019 ("Regulations”) with respect to the composition, procedures and meetings of the
Board of Directors and its committees. As required under Regulations, an annual
evaluation of the Board of the Directors ("the Board”) of the Company is carried out.

The company has implemented a strong governance framework supportive of an
effective and prudent management of business matters, which is regarded as
instrumental in achieving long-term success of the company. During the year, the Board
Committees conlinued to work with a grealt measure of proficiency. The Board as a
whole has reviewed the Annual Report and Financial Statements, and is pleased to
confirm that in its view the report and financial statements, taken as a whole, are fair,
balanced, and understandable.

The Board carries out a review of its effectiveness and performance each year on a
self-assessment basis. The Board Performance assessment for the year was based on
an evaluation of the integral components i.e. Strategic Planning, Board Composition,
Board Committees, Board Procedures, Board Interactions, Board and CEO's
Compensation, Board Information and Board & CEQ's Effectiveness.

The Board of Directors of the company received agendas and supporting written
material including follow up materials in sufficient time prior to the Board and its
Committee meetings. The Board meets frequently enough to adequately discharge its
responsibilities. The Non-Executive and Independent Directors are equally involved in
important decisions. The Board has effectively set the tone at the top, by putting in
place a transparent and robust system of governance.

Ghazi Khan
Chairman

January 06, 2023
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Dircctors’ Report

[ear Shareholders,

“Iny the name ol ALLAH, the most gracious and most mercilul™

On behalf of “The Board of Directors™ of the TSML Group, | am pleased to present the Company's 34th Annual
Statutory Report together with the Audited Financial Statemenis for the vear ended 30h Seplember 2022,

Operating and Financial Highlights:

The Punjab and KPK Governments increased the minimuam support price by 12.3% from the previous vear and
notified new price at Rs, 225/~ per 40kg, Such a significant increase proved beneficial for growers in the past years
towr. The higher cane prices allowed farmers to cam handsome retums on their crop.

Despite the higher crop expectations sugarcang harvesting remained slow in the initial period as growers expected, as
always, even higher prices than the support price affixed, ranging from Rs.270 to Rs.300 per 40kg, in different areas.
This prompled an unusual and abnonmal mcrease in sugarcane prices.

This increase in pricing subsided as the season progressed. An improved supply brought stabilization in sugarcane
price,

Prompl paymenis 1o growers have now become a regular [eature in the indusiry, This has created large requirement
of liquidity, which the banks have been unable to provide to the sugar industry. The huge requirement of liquidity,
coupled with increase in markup rates made our financial cost unp substanrially. This has been a key component in
increasing the overall cost ol sugar production. The linancial cost due w shorl -lerm working capital requirements has
now become a major cost component alongside sugarcane procurement costs and higher salaries.

ln season 2021-2022, the sugar production in counoy of 7.9M tons was 38% higher than the previous year. This
production was recorded as the highest in the history of sugar production in Pakistan, whercaz the national sugar
cotisumplion is around 6.8M tons and crealed a surplus ol over one million tons. The PSMA coniinually wried 1o gel
export permission during the year under review but failed, which led to a huge glut of sugar in the domestic market.
The rimely export of sugar would not only have brought valuable foreign exchange. but also would have stabilized
sugar prices,

The crushing season had to be started sround mid of November 2021 as the Government intervened and foreed the
sugar mills to start crushing, when the sucrose recovery was at the lowest ebb,

The average combined recovery for the season of the company was better as compared 1o the corresponding year and
company also managed 1o erush more sugarcane as compared 1o last scason due o betler managemenl decision o
crush aggressively in order (o oblain more indigenous molasses lor our distillery division. being a more viable
option, This also increased our sugar production in comparison to the last year,

The vear under consideration was full of economie, as well as, political challenges including rising inflation and also




huge increasc in mark-up rates, which crested an adverse impact to the cntire industrial scctor of the country.
However, the sugar sector performed better by reporting a bumper production, but the Government made most
unexpected decisions and demied permission [or the export of surplus sugar by more than six months, leading Lo
missed opportunities for the country Lo eam precious [oreign exchange in the most crucial economic time of Pakistan
and alse inereased the challenges for the industry as domestic sale price remuined depressed throughout the financial
year 2021-22,

The finance cost of the company ballooned to Rs.1.667M compared to previous year's Rs.1.241M. This was becanse
sluggish trend in sugar sales and continued increase in policy rates by the State Bank of Makistan,

Allied Division:

The Lthanol Division of the Company continuously contribute tremendously every year during and with huge
exports this year we were again declared as the largest exporter of ethanol from Pakiscan.

Our EMA product is very well acclaimed in internalional circuil of buyers & is always well received as a premium
product in the intermational market and appreciably cam more profits.

Apart from cur own molasses from the sugar division, the company has this yvear also procured large quantitics of
molasses [fom oulside sources, in arder 1o keep our ethancl division operational for the whole year.

In ligison with the Lthanol Division, our Top Gas (C0O2) segment also proved to be a true allianee in company's
aperations’,

Scason 2022-23 & Future Quitlook:

In the current financial year 2022-23 the suparcane crushing season commenced on 25th November 2022, The mills
have crushed more sugarcane and also produced more sugar till the 8th January 2022, in comparison to same number
ot days of last year with hetter recoveries also.

The management of the company is very hopeful that the company would increase its production & revenue tarpets
and will perform much better in the current year in both sugar & cthanol divisions.

The distillery division is expected o perform much betier both in terms ol production levels as well as revenue
generntion of ethanol exports, due o betier prives of ethanol in intermational macket, vs well as depreciation of PKR
CULTEnCY.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework:

The Directors are pleased o state thar the Company s compliance with the provisions of the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2009 (CCG)Y as requircd by Securitics & Cxchange Commission of
Pakistun (SLCP).

Following arg the statements on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework:

+  The Onancizl stalements present Birly the state of allfaics of the Company. the resulls of Qs operations, cash




flow and changes in equity;

Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained;

Accounting policics asg staled in the moles 1o (he financial stalements have been consistently applied in
preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable prudent judgment;

International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companics
Act, 2017 have been followed in preparation of the financial statements;

The system ol internal control is sound in design and has been ¢lTectively implemented and monitored;

There are no doubts about the Company’s ability to continue s going concen;

There has been no material departure [rom the best practices of corporale governance as detailed in the

listing regulztions

+ A stalement regarding key linancial data Tor the last six years i annexed Lo this report;

+  Information about taxes and levies is given n the notes to the financial statements;

+  There is no likelihood of any delayed payments or default in respect of all loans availed by the Company:

* During the year 10 Board meetings were held. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and

circulated Attendance was as under:

Name of Directors Board Audit Committes
Attended | Required Attended | Reguired
NON - EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Ghazi Khan 3 5 5 5
(Mr. Tahir Farooq Malik 3 3 5 5
(Mrs. Rasheeda Begum ] s 5 5
Mrs. Mobina Akbar Khan K] 5 G 5
(Mr. Humayun Akhtar Khan 3 5 5 3
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Akbar Khan 5 3 5 3
IMr. Haroon Khan 3 5 5

(llowever, lcaves of absence were granted to the Dircctors who could not attend the Board Mectings duc to their

preocoupations. )




TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

Six Years Review at 4 Glanee

The six years review ar a glance is annexed.

Pattern of Shareholdings

The pattern of shareholdings as on September 30, 2022 which s reguired to be disclosed under the reporting
framework is annexed herewith in this report.

Audit Committee

The Board has constituled an Audit Commitlee consisting of three members including Charrmman ol the Commitle,
The Committee regularly meets as per requirement of the code. The Committee assists the Board in reviewing
internal audit manual and internal audit system,

Human Resource Committee

The Board has constituted a Human Regource and Remuncration Commites in compliance with the Code of
Corporate Crovernance. The Homan Resource Committee is performing its duties in hne with its terms of reference
as determined by the Board of Dircelors,

Nomination Committee

The Board has constituted a Nomination Committee in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governanee,
Risk Management Committee
The Board has constituted a Bisk Management Committee in compliance with the Code of Corperate Governance,

Board Meefings

There have been 8 mectings during the vear and the auendance of cach dircclor is slated as above:

Trading im Shares

Trading m shares by Directins, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children has been

disclosed in FORM 34 annexed to this annual report.

Outstanding Stalulory Duoes

Details of outstanding dues towards minimumn tax and those relating to other statutory obligations are set out in note
16 and 32 respectivelv,

Dividend

No dividend 15 being recommended by the Board of Directors for the vear ended September 30, 2022,

StafT Retirement Benefits

The company operates an un-lunded gratuity scheme for all emplovecs with gqualilying sermvice peried ol six moniths,

13
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Aunditors

The retiring Auditors, M5 ULLY Hassan Nacem & Co, Chartered Aceountants, being eligible, offer themselves for
appointmeni lor the Stalulory External Audit ol the year ending Seplember 30, 2022,

Appreciation
The Board acknowledges the continued dedication and efforts of the ecmployees of the Company.

W also acknow ledge the contribution of vur growers as they hold key clement of vur industey and we thank them
for their continued cooperation.

On behall ol Board of Directors

Akhar Khan
(Chief Exceutive Officer)
January 06, 2023
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TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

1.1 Name of the Company

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227(2)(f)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

FORM 34

| TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at

[30-09-2022 |

------ Shareholdings-—

2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
141 1 100 4173
412 101 500 190,744
69 5011 1,000 56,898
52 1,001 5,000 116,828
T 5,001 10,000 47,017
T 10,001 15,000 94,861
4 15,001 20,000 69,107
1 20,001 25,000 21,500
1 25,001 30,000 20,420
1 140,001 145,000 144 300
1 550,001 555,000 552 500
2 1,380,001 1,395,000 2,789,669
1 1,395,001 1,400,000 1,395,343
1 1,400,001 1,405,000 1.401,747
1 1,890,001 1,895,000 1,894,064
1 3,280,001 3,295,000 3,294,155
1 5,455,001 5,460,000 5453419
1 5,745,001 5,750,000 5,745.514
1 10,610,001 10,615,000 10,610,937
1 20,195,001 20,200,000 20,197,535
1 20,250,001 20,255,000 20,253,274
1 21,575,001 21,580,000 21,575 857
1 21,760,001 21,765,000 21,761,418
709 117,706,300
2.3 Categories of shareholders Share held Percentage
2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 89,380,985 75.9356%
and their spouse and minar children
2.3.2 Associated Companies, — —
undariakings and related
parties. (Farent Company)
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2.3.3 Banks Development 183,689
Financial Institulions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.4 Shareholders holding 10% 89,378,963
or maore

2.3.5 General Public
a. Local 28,141,626

2.3.6 Others (to be specified) —

0.1558%

75.9339%

23.9083%




TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)

As on September 30, 2022

No. of

Sr.No. |Name S ien Held Percentage

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail):

Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail)

Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail).
1 MR. AKBAR KHAN 21,592,481 168.3444%
2 MR. HARCON KHAN 23,163,165  19.6788%
3 MR. GHAZI KHAN 22975300  19.5192%
4 MRS. RASHEEDA BEGUM 21,648,017  18.3916%
] MRS. MOBINA AKBAR KHAN 1,000 0.0008%
6 MR. HUMAYUN AKHTAR KHAN 522 0.0004%
7 MR. TAHIR FARCOC MALIK 500 0.0004%

Executives:

Public Sector Companies & Corporations:

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 183,689 0.1558%

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company {(Name Wise Detail}

S, No.
1

[P T

Name

MR. AKBAR KHAN

MR. HAROON KHAN

MR. GHAZI KHAN

MRS, RASHEEDA BEGUM

MR. HAMEED ULLAH KHAN PARACHA

Holding
21,592 481
23,163,165
22 975,300
21,648,017

7,639,578

Percentage
18.3444%
19.6788%
19.5192%
18.3916%

6.49504%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

S.No
1

NAME
MR. GHAZI KHAN {CDC)
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TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Mame of Company: Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited

Year Ended: 30 September 2022

The statement is presented in compliance of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (herein referred as "The Regulations”) providing a

framework for corporate governance.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner:

The total number of Directors are seven (07) as per the following:

a) Mala: 05
b} Female: 02

The composition of the Board is as under:
Category Names

Executive Directors:

Mr. Akbar Khan
Mr. Haroon Khan

Mon-Executive Directors:

Male:
Mr.  Ghazi Khan
Mr. Tahir Farooq Malik
Mr. Humayun Akhtar Khan
Femals:

Mrs. Rasheeda Begum
Mrs. Mobina Akbar Khan

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company;

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate
steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its
supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by the company;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant
matters have been taken by Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant
provisions of the Act and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided aver by the Chairman and, in his absence,
by a Director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
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10.

1.

12.

13

14.

requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for
remuneration of Directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

All the Directors on the Board are well conversant with their responsibilities as
Directors of corporate bodies as the Company had arranged briefing for its Directors
to apprise them of their duties and responsibilities. All the Directors of the Company
are exempl from oblaining certification under Direclors’ training programs (DTP) per
criteria i-e 14 years of education and 15 years of experience on the board of a listed
company.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary
and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations. However
no new appointment was made during the year.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial
statements before approval of the Board.

The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises of following 03 (Three)
Directors :

Name Designation

Mr. Humayun Akhtar Khan Chairman / Member
Mr. Ghazi Khan Member

Mr.  Tahir Farooq Malik Member

The Board has formed a Human Resource and Remuneration commitiee. It
comprises of fallowing 03 (Three) Directars:

Name Designation

Mr.  Humayun Akhtar Khan Chairperson / Member
Mrs. Rasheeda Begum Member

Mr. Tahir Farooq Malik Member

The Board has not constituted a separate "Momination committee” and "Risk
Management Committes” as the responsibilities of these commillees is being taken
care of at the Board level as when required. Therefore, a need for the separate
formation of these committees does not exist.

The Termms of Reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed,
documented and advised to the committees for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterly / half yearly / yearly) of the commitiees were as
per following:

a) Audit Committee: 05 meetings held during the year ended on September
30, 2022; and
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16.

17.

18.
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b} HR and Remuneration Committee: 01 meeting held during the year ended
on September 30, 2022.

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the
internal audit function to who are considered suitably qualified and experienced
professional for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of
the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed, that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of Pakistan (“ICAP") and registered with Audit Oversight
Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the
partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent,
dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the
company;

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed
to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or
any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have
observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of
the regulations have been complied with; except the following:

a) The Company did not have any Independent Director during the year ended
30 September 2022 as per the requirement of clause (1) of
Section 6 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019.

b) MNone of the members (including Chairman) of the Audit Committee is an
Independent Director as per sub-clause (i)&(ii) of clause 1 of Section 27 of
the Listed Companies (Code of Carporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.

¢) MNone of the members of the Human Resource & remuneration Committee is
an Independent Director as per Section 28(1) of the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.

d) The CFO of the Company also holds the position of Company Secretary.

On Behalf of the Board

GHAZI KHAN
Lahore: January 06, 2023 CHAIEMAN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Tandlianwala Sugar Mills limited

Review Report on the statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of
Directors of Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended
September 30, 2022 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of
the Company. Qur responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects
the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if
it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations, A
review is limited primarily to inquirics of the Company’s personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding
of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an
effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’
statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and
risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their
review and approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the
requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017, We are only required and have
ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We
have not carried out procedures to assess and determine the Company’s process for
identification of related parties and that whether the related party transactions were
undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Company for the year ended Sepiember 30, 2022

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the

Regulations as reflected in the paragraph reference where it is stated in the Statement of
Compliance:
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Paragraph reference

i) Paragraph 18 (a}

if) Paragraph 18 (b)

itt) Paragraph 18 (c)

iv) Paragraph 18 (d)

Description

At present there is no independent director on the Company's
Board of Directors as required under the clause (1) of Section 6 of
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
201%.

Under the sub-clause (1 & i1) of clause 1 of Section 27 of the
Listed Companies (Code of Corporale Governance) Regulations,
2078, the Audit Committee shall have at least one independent
director who shall preferably be the chairman of the committee.
Since, there is no Independent Director on the Board, this
requirement is not complied with,

Under the clause 1 of Section 28 of the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Requlations, 2019, the Human Resource
and Remuneration Committee shall have at least one independent
director. Since, there is no Independent Divector on the Board,
this requirement is not complied with.

The Chief Financigl Officer of the Company also holds the
pusition of Commpany Secretary.

Place: Lahore UHY Hassan Nacem & Co.
Date: January 2023 Chartered Accountants
UDIN: CR202210300rRVZQuGXT (Mr. Ibne Hassan)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited (the Company),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at September 30, 2022, and the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and

cxplanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2017 (X1X of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair
view of the state of the Company's affairs as at September 30, 2022 and of the profit and other

comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Stafements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Intemalional Ethics Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical respansibilities in accordance with the Code. We belicve that the audit evidence

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 2

separate opinion on these matters.
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Following are the Key audit matters:

5r. No. | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
1 Revenue recognition Our audit procedures to assess recognition of
sales, amongst others, included the following:
Refer to the statement of prefit or loss and
note 412 and 25 to the Hnancial | Obfained an understanding of the process
statements. relating to recording of revenue.
» assessed  the  appropriateness of  the
The Company generates revenue from sale Company’s accounting policies for revenue
of sugar and its by-products to both local recognition and compliance of those policies
and export customers. with applicable accounting standards;
: o compared, on a sample basis, specific
We identified recognition of revenue as a . . : il gt Bt
key audit matter because revenue is one of i erhme transa::tlcrlns 1elmrd o
3 ) and just after the fnancial yvear end date o
the keysiperinmnance Snliesions Sof ithe determine whether the revenue had been
Company and gives rise to an inherent risk el e N e
of misstatement to meet expectations or S
period;
targets. o performed scanning analytics to identify
any manual joumal cniries relating to sales
during the year which were considered to
be material or met other specific risk-based
criteria for insprechng underlying,
documentation;

¢ performed test of details over a sample of
revenue ftransactioms recorded during the
year with sale orders, sales inwvoices,
delivery Challan and other relevant
undertaking documents;

s reconciled the sales recorded and sales tax
paid thereto with the amounts reported in
sales tax returns; and

¢ oassessed the adequacy of disclosures in
financial statements with respect to revenue.

2 Borrowings and finance cost Our  auditl  procedures,  amongst  others,
included the following:
Refer notes 416, & 9, and 30 {0 the
financial statements, o assessed the internal controls over recording
the terms and conditions of borrowings
The Company has obtained a range of from financial institutions, including their
financing facilities from various financial classification as other current or non-current
institutions with varying terms and tenure and associated cost;
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Sr. No.

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

against collaterals of stocks and plant &

machinery.

Further, compliance with debt covenants is
a key requirement of these financing

arrangenents,

« obtained confirmations of borrowings as at
September 30, 2022 directly from the
financial institutions;

o recalculated the mark-up recognized as
expense during the year to assess whether
these were accounted for in accordance with
approved accounting standard as applicable
in Pakistan;

s assessed whether installments of
loans/leases due or loansfleases maturing
within twelve months were classified as
current liabilities; and

» purformed substantive procedures to verify
the mark-up and principal repavment
during the vear; and

¢ assessed the adequacy of Company's
compliance  with  loan  covenants and

disclosures in financial statements.

Existence and valuation of stock-in-trade

Eefer notes 4.7 and 21 to the financial
statements.

The stock-in-trade balances constitutes
24.95% of total assets of the Company. The
cost of finished goods is determined at cost
including of propoctions of production

overheads;

The Company’'s policy is to value stock-in
trade at lower of cosl and net realizable
value. The slock-indrade waluation
involves  management judgement in
determining the appropriate costing basis.

Additionally, entity holds its stock-in-trace
as a collateral against the financing on
account of which there is persistent
inherent risk.

Thus, on account of the significance of

Our  audit procedures, amongst others,
included the following:

s assessed the appropriateness f consistency
of Company’s accounting policy for
valuation of stock-intrade and compliance
of the policy with the requirements of the
prevailing accounting standards;

s oblained an wunderstanding of inlernal
controls over valuation of stock-in-trade and
performed test of control on a sample basis,
to test their operating eflectiveness;

= performed substantive procedures over
purchases and consumptions;

+ re-calculaled the value of stock-in-trade by
allocating the fixed and variable overheads
and reviewed the adequacy of costing
methodology;

« puerformed  cut-off  procedures and
subsequent stock count to validate  the
completeness and existence of closing stock;

* assessed reasonableness of management’s
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Sr. No. | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
stock-in-trade, complexity in re-calculation determination of net realizable value (NEAVY
and involvement of significant and the key estimates  adopted  and
management  judgement/estimation  in compared, on sample basis, the cost of
application of the costing methedology; we stock-in-trade  with their respechve net
consider this tobe a key audit matter. realizable values (NRVY;

s assessed the adequacy of disclosures in the
financial statements to be in accordance
with the applicable accounting standards,

4 Deferred Tax Cur  audit  procedures,  amongst  others,

Refer to note 102 to the Financial
Statemoents,

A deferred tax asset shall be recognized on
the amount of tax losses, if any, along with
the requirernents of TAS 12. However, such
recognition involves management
judgement regarding estimation of fature
profits of the Company.

As at September 30, 2023, the Company
estimated  that the unused tax losses
should not be recognized as sufficient
taxable profits are not expected against
which the Company can use benefits
therefrom. Management is of the view that
recognition of deferred tax asset shall be
re-assessed on September 30, 2023,

» obtained computation of current tax and

o re-caleulated the deferred tax and evaluated

e obtained the financial projections  from

o assessed the adequacy of disclosures in the

included the following:

reconciled the amounts with relevant tax
correspondence and underlying accounting

records;

the same in accordance with the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 and International Financizal
EReporting Standards (IFRS);

management as approved by the Board of
Directors  and  reviewed  management's
vstimates and assumphons in support of the
projections for rationality and achievability;
and

financial statements to be in accordance
with the applicable acoounting standards.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the anmual report for the vear ended September 30, 2022, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion ont the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

32
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financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related o geing concorn and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Chur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due W fraud or orror, and o issuc an auditor’s report that
includes pur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with T5As as applicable in Pakistan will always delect a malerial
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken an the basis of these financial staterments.

As parl of an audil in accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment

and maintain profussional skoepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
traud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and oblain audil
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatemont resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as [raud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control,

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.
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TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

* FEvaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the rcasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
ar conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability fo continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statemoents, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify durmg our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the mallers conununicaled with the board of direclors, we delermine those mallers thal were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current pericd and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless lasw or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017);

b) the statemnent of fimancial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
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notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and
are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Crdinance , 1950 ( XV of 1980)

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mr. Ibne Hassan.

Place: Lahore UHY Hassan Nacem & Co.
Date: January 2023 Chartered Accountants
UDIN: AR202210300dlrohMuép




Statement of Financial Position

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Aurhorized share capiral

120,000,000 [Seprember 2021: 120,000,000} ordinary shares of
K. 10 each

Tssued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
Share premium

LUn-appropriated profies

Loan from sponscrs - wsecired

TOTAL LQUITY

LIABILITIES
MNON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long torm finances - saorned

Lease lalalicy

Deferred liabilities

Deferred income - Government grant

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Shott rerm borrowings - reord

Carrent purtion of non-current habilines
Trade and other payables

Mark-up accrued

Provision for taxation

CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Mty

ey

71
Lk

12
73
4
T¥
To

7

2022 2021

Rupees Rupees
1,200,000,000 1, 2000 O 0
1,177,063,000 177,063,000
290,741,640 290,741,640
5,963,048,710 5,458.528,557
3,635,214,057 3.635,214,057
11,066,067,407 10,5361,577,254
393,529,554 1,236,921 131
2,412,260 237 400 5367
776,438,046 657,248,153
- 822248
1,172,379 860 2,132,391 R
9,997,040,575 "738.069179
1,307,2300,534 1A75,923,5323
7,457,575,122 4002, 580,744
431,127,753 237 64169
467,065,454 M Bo2 481
19,660,039,438 14,796,121, 798
31,898,486,705 27 490,090,951

‘The annexed notes 1 vo 44 form an integral part of these financial stacements

Chief Finamcial Ovfices




As at September 30, 2022

ASSETS

MON-CURRENT ASSETS

Propetty, plant and equipmoent
Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stock-in-trade

Trade debts - rongdoed good

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Tax refunds due from Government

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

MNote

18
19

20
27
22
23

2f

2022 2021

Rupees Rupees
15,385,603,599 15,935,896,090
154,606,251 174,653,829
15,540,209,850 16,110,549,919
1,282,815,097 1,124,652,184
7,959,386,723 0,200,943,955
18,486,272 14,243,716
5,798,251,593 3,488 447 950
654,559,825 389,304,748
644,777,345 101,748,479
16,358,276,855 11,579,541,032
31,898,486,705 27 490,090 951




Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended September 30, 2022

Deade
Sales - we! 25
st ut sales i
Grose profic
Adderaniserative expunses g
Dviguilnnion expenzes 28
{wher incoame 29
Profit from operations
Tinaney cusr atl
Chher expenses i
Profit hefore teation
Taxation #2
Profit aftcr taxation
Eamings per share - asic and difoced i

The annexed notes 1o 44 for an integral part of dhese linancial staements

Chief Finamcial Ovfices

nzz 20

Rupocs Rupies
32,299,96G5,782 27,114 404 208
(28,536,941,441) 23,005,871
3,763,024,341 3118995497
{683,726,851) £346,115,1600;
{413,833,042) {322 380053
69,346,742 B, 506,605
2,734, 811,200 2,537 836,957
(1,677,105,2149) (1,211 879,60 3
(69,217,63%) (2,718,500
9BB,488, 342 1,033, 234,B50
(470,776,805) A0 998 120
517,711,537 712,245,730

4.40 6,05




Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended September 30, 2022

Profir after taxation
Orher comprehensive income
Toews ihad witl not be seclamnied 1 penfi ar foxr:

Crain on remedsuvement of delined beneiln labiliv
Felaed s impact

Tomal comprehensive income for the year

The: annesed agtes 1t 44 farm an sngegral part of these finanglal srarcments

Chief Finamcial Ovfices

2022 21
MNek Rupees RBupees
517,711,537 712,245,734
find = (16,932,735) 1964, 307
3,711,381 HE9 501
(13,231,384) AT 020
504,490,153 T15, 042,762
Chief Executive Direstir




Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended September 30, 2022

Cugfe Honwy from oporating scivitiey

Prutic betiare razanon

lapmatrenir o goar-cail oo ofer e

Dieprocianion on pripersy, plant and couipment

ke Toes on dispasal of propemy, planr aod cquinpmane
Linanice wist

Peovisien lor siall retrsnent beneds

Profic on saving accounts

Chtnnr inciwne

Wirkers' Prodir Participatican Furd

Operating profic before working capital changes
(Meoerrasey Favorease o onrrend e

Botes, spame patts arud loose wonls

Slock-in-wade

Mdwaneccs, depaosics, proparmenis and other secciviblos
Trade delss - casickd pood

tiiervate [ ielerrvage) dit vttt fabilities:
Leade and ciber payables
Canb (u=ed in) / genersted from opetions

Fimance cosy paid

S1all revvement benelil paid

Taxes paid

Workers' Prohr Pardcipesticon Furd el

Met cash (used in) / generated from operating activities
Causte floums ot i itk

Capsival espenditane

Penveeds [rom disposal of propeny, plant aod equipment
Jong werm depozls

Toeoms: recoived from hank fh'!ljtw.ira

Met eash waed i bnvesting activitics

Caslr flows from francing acivities

Tawig rerm fioances tepaid

Ty tonn fvces olined

Lean fvom spoasos

Lease liabslities - rer

Shon wem bomowngs - we

Net cash peneraved [rom (nancing aclivilies

Wet increase {decrease) o cash and cosh equivalents

Cash aod casih cguivalemts al the beginning of the vear
Casl and casih oyuivalems al the cnd of the yoar

The anmesed goces 1 i 44 foem an intepral pan. of these lnancial sisuements

Chief Finamcial Ovfices

AR
181.2

Tz
%
1
142

ALz

nzz 2021
Rupees Fupees
Y88, 488,142 14133, 230 254
£11,550,562 B2 724,190
(93,083) (66,308
1677, 05,214 1240 1700 A
112,233 647 LOIL 259 615
(3,950, 20 mATLAT
{10,459, 335} [Z3205871)
36,353,112 AR G0 L
2,642,725 502 1R 461, T
J630,214,234 A 700,000
(138,162,913} (25.395.465)
{1,698 442, T6E) TR A
(2,309 805,643} LR GS0,15 3
(4,242,556} B30
{4,170.651,B80) BAZTETA0T
J 448,640,175 1. 345,040,741
2,909, 208,529 35D, 785,360,
(L473,202,194) 114,415,172
(9,966,459} 4,731,333
(586,917, 558) 06,334,075
(50,006,909
(2,120,043,150) RG]
THY, 118,379 TR UGT 3
(257,535,582} SR T11A3E
126,565 L2724
201,047,578 42,717,060
3,056,230 337,317
(233,203, 186) FAT,AN0L
{1,M56, 313, 37F) G101 B0ATTE
& 33,743,375
(194,939,345} 203,325,623
1,238,071, 306 2307 4135,123
(12,881,327} 2 145,352 30
SA3,028,E6n L89G, 10
2,246,324 15 182,470
545,275,190 2246,324
Direstir
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended September 30, 2022

Corporate amd general infnematiom

Reporting entity

Unndbia macals Sugar Bils 1 dmdred 7 the Company™) was ieorpotaoed in Pukisomn oo Sovember B, 1958 ns o0 Public Ldrmited Compary. ‘The sheres

al the Compang are cuncel on Taldsan Stock Fachange, The principal aciivity af the Company s peoducion aned sale al whire crgsialline ssgar,

wehundal and odser selated aldod by-peoduces,

The: geogeapdical locations and adibisacs ol e Compans's bosiness anis, mchstng prosducson Giwelinies ane as umder

- el nlTice aml regisiered olfee : 66-T., Cruilwerg -TT, Talinre

- =T = Rﬂlljﬂni,‘!'ﬂlsﬂ Narwd Fanwali, Thisirg Faisalaluad

- Uriat=T ; Zatvaniel, Mitars, Trichus Ulighocay, Drstrict D Tananl Kb

- Lloie- 1L s Rehman dlajra, Shab Jaral Road, Districe Musaffanearh

Fengiy uf propursation

Srwtwanent of complinnoe

Thede Hransial seatemenss have beon propansd in aeenedarce aich the acenuntng and fepoedng saandaeds ag applieable in Pelstan. The acconndsy

arul repoviing samilands applienlile m Pakizian comprise
Lywrnational Financial Repocting Standacds (WWRS: ssocd by che Lntcenasocal Accoundny; Stindacds Boaed [LASE; ws aotited uade the
Lomparics Aal, 2017

- Islamic Pioancisl Accounmng Seasdaeds (117A5) issoed by the Instioute of Charmesed Avcountas of Pakistan ny notified andee the Companics
Acr, 207 amd

- Provizian of wed directives isvued under the Cotoganies A, 2007

Where provi@cns of aod direerves ssued under the Companies Acr, 2007 differ from the TERS, the provisivn of and direcrves isseed undsr the

Ciompanics Acr, 2007 have been fedlowed,

Functlonal ared preseniaudom curfency

These Anancal sratemenrs are preserted in Palastan Repess (PER), whick: ®s the Coaepangs forcionad gursency, A fiesacial infommanon presened
in Kuypeca bas bocn oneaded off w che neasest of Bopec, naless odscrwiee sand,

Rasin ol measurenent

These fingmgial marererans: Toe een prepared sngder the Tiyoricad eost onvermivn unless otheraise skned,

Ul of jindgenments and estirmates

L porpacaton of Sounas] statemments o confoemicy wich approyed accountiey sodacd s reguins managemene womae judgrmencs, esdmabes aod
assmpticds that afoer the appiicadon of podicies and repogred amounts of assers, liabilides, ineome aod copeases. The esdmares and assoctaned
arsampicns ace based oo hisooical cxpedence and wadous athes facooes chas are belicved oo he eepsonable under ciscumstances, and the resalts af
which lorm ihe basis for making judgement abone the coyimyg, vahs il asscis and Gabiliies tha are nol eadity apparcni Jinm odber soorces. Azl
riube vwy diller fronn heee SalnTies,

‘The cstimares and undedhing assunyproas wne eovicaed o0 an oopoing oas’s. Revishons to acoounting, esimemes are eoypnized in che pedod in

wlvich caimanca aon rovisod (D he revision alfeess anly e petival, or B e peviod of ke wevision and Boluee perinds 1T he eevisien aBzers Todh

Tac srcas where sssumpoons and eacmaces arc significant o the Companys financizl soemens o wheee pdpement wos exeecised o the
applicien ol weeouniing policics sre as Tollowes-

Lunplvveey” retisvineit ety and otler obligaiions

Tae Company spemes appeoved an unfunded praminy scheme covering all i full dme peemanear wockers who have completes) the misimam
spalifying porod of sercioe as defioed uoder the respeetive scheme. The clodativn of the beochr fepimes wssumptoos ts e mode of fotune
avnny, the pringipal anes being 0 reapect oF an inctease in ronmertion and the discoant fite el 10 convert Rituee s flosws m cumreor
values. LUhe assumpricns used for the plan are derernnned bo snomdependent acruary wn annaal basis.

e

T Coarypany ikes o seecanl che currann Ineome Tax Law amed ohe dicmons taken by Appdlne Awhorives, In mssnecs whions 1he Company's
vigw difters froon the vicor mken by the inorae i deparoment at the assessmenc sope and where the Company considers char e veews on imems of
aarelerial Nt ae in aceonckanee o8 e and the ganeonse 15 expecied i Goor of the Comgrany, ate shone as comiingen Halailine.

Frovistony and condogencics

Tac Company teviews the smos of all pending bogations and clams against che Company. Based on the jwdgment and cw advice of the keal
advinres tor dic cstimared fimancizl cwreeme, appeopriate disclosare o provigion 5 made. The cehal sutcome of those lingatons and claims can

alTer ilee r-.qnfrng amrinas ol he Babsl®ies mmm'.brxl ai hie siaiement ol fnareral IH'IF-:I-HHI slane.

Lestimsted weeful lives, osidoal videes and methed of deprecistion of propernty, plant and copuipomens

Thae Cesmpany revicws che wseiul lives and sexidual v=lues of property, plant and cquipment na repalar basis. Aay chacge in esdimancs in fubere pears
mighn wifect the cormying asouris of Hhe respeciive e f progeeny, plam sl ecguimivern sk eomespoesling efect on M depreciinm ol
ninl drnpririnenl,




245 Inventotics

The Compay reviews the invertoties far possible impaiement an an anoual basis. Anv change in cstimates in future veats mighn affecr the earsying
amaunts of the tespective items of inventoties Wit 1 comesponding effect on the promsen,

246 Expected Credit Loss (ECL) / loss allowances against trade debts, deposits, advances and other

i

LULs ate bused on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in sccordance with the eonteact and all the casa flows that the Company
expecrs 1o reecive. The shonfall is faen discounted at an approximation to the asser's original effective inreresr rare,

The Compary bas elected 0 measure Joss albwsrees for trade debes other dhan due from ‘Government of Pakistan’ asing TTRS 9 sinpyified
appeaach and has caeulated LCLs based nn Bfeione LCLs. The nancal assers due fom the Government of Pakisean continues o be measurod
uniicr |A8-39 duc 1o the cxemplion given by the Securivics and Vxchange Commission of Pakistan vide S.R.Ch 085 {13/ 2019 darcd 02 September
2119, The Compaoy has cstablished a provision matr's that is based on the Company's historieal cradit loss expericnce, adjusied for forwand-locking
factors specic v the debtors and the coopomic cwvirooment. Whea detcrmining whether the crodin risk of a financial assey has inereascd
significantly since invial recognition and when estimaving 1901 s, the Company considers reasonable and supporable informration that i selovant and
available witsour uaduc cost of cffort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative infoemation and analysis, based on the Company's Kstorical
capeticnee and informed esedit asecesncnn including forward-looking information.

The maximum period considered when estimanng BCLs s whe masimum conraciual period over which the Company is exposed ba credin rigk, Taoss
allowances for financial asscts measured 2t amordecd eost are deduered feom the gross carying amoont of the assets,

The Company seviews the reoovesability of its teade debus, deposis, sdvances and otber reecivables e assess amount of boss allowanees required
there aprainst oo an annual bass,

Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards ([FRS)

The secuunring polides and the medhods of computation adopred in the preparaton of these financial starements are same a5 these applied in the
prepazatior. of the financial srernents for the year ended Seprember 30, 2020 except for the adoprion of acw stmedseds effoctive as of October 01,
2020 s staced below in 3.1,

TFRS 16 veplaces te previens lease stendand TAS 17 Teases, Trreselied in aimost all leases being tecrgmived i the sraremen of fnancial position, g
the distinetiun beraeen opetating and Enanee leases have qow been eliminaed for the Lessee. Under S new stundued, an ascet and 4 lesse labiizy
to pay cenrals aze required o be reongnized. The only cxeeptions are shoet veem and low value leascs.

Empact of Adoption

The Compacty has adopted RS 16 aud i bas no matenal epact on the Company's fnsncal position a3 previously cecognized leses wize alecady
clussitied vrder fnance lewse srempements,

Srandards, nrerpretations and amendhiments to published approved acconnting standards that ase ot ver effective

The following Intetnatonal Uinance Repordny Smodards [TURS s nodfed under the Compades Act, 207 and the amendment: and
inverpeerations dreto will be efecdve for acoounting periods begnning on-or afer 01 Juby 202;

Standards or Interpretacion 'Effective dawe

14537 Provisions, Contingent Tiahilities and Continpent Assets — Amendmeas regarding the costs B include when Tarmary 1, 2022

asscssing whether a coptme is oncrous,

1454 - Amendments 1o TAS & " Ageountiag policies, changes in aoeoanting estimates and TJarnzawy 1, 2023

1A5-12 - Amendanents r 1A 12 {Tnome Taxes) Jarnzay 1, 2021

TFRS-16 - COVID-19- nelared vent congession -[Amendments) Jarnzary 1, 222

TFRSS - Presenmarion of firancial statements- {Amendments) Jaonzny 1, 232

TR Consolidated Fimancial Statements’ and TAS 28 - Tnvestment in Assocanss snd Joint Vennores (Amendment Jarnza 1, 2022
reparding sale or contnbution of assets hetween an investor zod it assoclate oe Joint Ventuze)

1451 - Amendenrs w JAS 1 and RS Paacdee Swement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Janwary 1, 2023
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4.3

4.4

e e .
The significant scoouning policies setour below have been consisenchy applied oo all the vears presented, vnless otherarise stated.

Staff retirement benefits

Tha: Coampany eperates an uefunded gramey scheme covering all dligible cmplovecs eompleting the minimus qualifing poried cf serdes e
spotifed by the schome. Annual provision is made on the bass of acmarial valanbion s cover obligations under the scheme for all crployecs
eligrilsle to grataity benefies respective of the qualifing period. The projeceed unit eredit method used for the vahaton of the scheme s based on
assmmplions slated i note 1L

Past-service casts are recognived inmediaely in proft and knss scooum, unless the changes 1 he plae are condninsal en the employees remaining
I service for g specidied perind af lme {the vesting pericd). In this case, the past service cosls ar amarCesd on a sievghn line Lasis aver the vesting
perind,

The ompant’s alligation in respect of the defred benefit plan is caleulared by cstimading the amoome of futare benefit har emplovees have exrned
in rhe currene and prios periods, disconnting that ameunt. The cuoalarion of defined benefir obligarion is performed annually by 8 qualified acnuary
wsinge the projected unit crodie method,

Rermeasurement of the detined honefir hahiliey, which comprise seraarial gains and loesc, s seoognized immadiardy o otbor comprehensive ineome,
Tha: Conmpany dutermancs the interest exponse on the defined bonefie Habaling for the perod by apphying eho diseount e used ro measare the
defined benefir obligation ar the beginning of the ananal peried o the defined benefir liabiliry, mking inc account any changes o e net defoed
benedit Lability dugdng the period a8 2 vesull of benell paymens, lnteres, capense and other expenses selated wa the delned benefi plas are
seceamnized b peofit and loss scoount.

Taxaticn

Tngarne tax expeose comprses current and deforrad twoe Ty reongeized in profie o loss acecmt cieept B the cetene thae i rclatcs o itens
secoznized Jivecdy in othes eomprelensse eome, i which case il is seongintesd in equity.

Caerrent tax

Prowision of curtent tas it boted an the tasable income for the vear determined in aecordance wich the prevailing law for maation of ineome. "The
chagge Lor cursent s B calewlated wsing prevailing s s o las enes expeoed 1o apply 10 the peol for the year i enacted afier taking ko
accouny tax credits, rebates sod exempiions, if any. The charge for comenr tax also inchides adiostments, where considered necessary, w provision
G vax mace o 1he previous vears andng om assessoments Cramed during whe vear for sueh vews. Under [ ever paid mmowns o euzeent s are
secoded a5 v refundable / payabde due fom / w the Gowernrent,

Deferned cax

Diefersed wax s recegmized wsingr balasee sheer method, proyiding for tonporary differenees berween the carrying amounts of assers and labdhties
for fivancial repoeting pumpiscs and the amanes wsed for rasation parposes. The amount of defeercd s provided is based oh the cepoered manoer
i realization of sertlemen of the carnang amoune of seurs and Bubilinies, wsing the enscted of substantively enactod s of casarion. I this regard,
the cffcess o deforrod teation of the porton of income expocted 0 be sabjeer i final tax regime s sdjusted noaccordanoe with the reguircreats
wf Acoouating Technical Relewse — 27 of the Insrimte of Chartered Accouneants of akisan,

Defersed my [apilitics are reoognized for all roeable emporan differences wnd deferred @x assers sre roengnized o the exren thar it is prohable tat
tasalde profit shall be avadable apginst which the deductible wmporary differences, unused 1 bnsses and tas credits can be milived.

Deferned 1 assews aod labilives are measured i the ws rates diat are expecied w apply v e period alen the asset is realized o e Gabdiy &
getthead, ased on the: nas rancs thar b e enscted o substantivily coactod by rhe seacmonn of finsncinl gosidion dare,

Dhctierned v is charged o cradinad in s sarerment of profie or hes, ceonpt in vhe ease of ems cralined o chaged  eompeekonsive reeme or
edjuiLy, in which case i is induded in ather comprebensive income ar equity.

Hjarah contracts

Lcases where 2 dynificant portiod of the risks and rowands of venership ane romd by the lossor, are classifiod as oporatiog lesses, Payenes made
winder operating Jeases are chatiped 10 the profit of koss accoun oo & siraiigat-loe basis oner the Jesse / Tacan verm witless anether systematic hesis B
sepresentative af the ne pattezn of e Company's benefin

T'rade and other payalbles

|iahilitics for trade wd acher payahles ane corried at ot whick & the e valoe of the considerarion g be paid in furre for poods end seevces
received.
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Troporty, plant and squipment

Propeny. plant amd equipmer mclude owned_ sty of use assets snd capiial work in propress,

O med

Peoperty. plant and equipment, excepl freehnlid land are siawed a1 cost less accoanulaied depeeciion aod any identified impaimmen bnss. Freehakd
L] and eapital wors in proggess ase siated Al oost less any identified impairment boss. Cost nchedes direen cost and pelaved overheads, meres and
borreraing cost incuding impor: dutics and aon-rcfundable porchase s, aficr dedocting rade discounts and rebates and other coses dircory
arribarhle e te acqisinon o constrction inchiding oxpendimoes on maccral, iabowe and overheads direcrly relanng tu constoachien, ereenon and
ingtallaricsn of operanog o assets.

Subsequean: <osis are included m vhe asset’s carring amoual o recogmized #s 2 stparawe assel, a5 apprapriale, aaly when i 18 probable What fuuee
ceonimae besefin agsocancd witk the iem @il flow me che Company and the cosr of the Stem ean be measured reliable Wagor aencasls and
itnprosvcisots anc cipitalizal. Al sthoer repair amd ticditennes coses arc charged o the profe oF hes accowt dutieg the petiod in akich they an:
insurre.

Dicprociaron s changed on g sysremasic basis ovee the nscil 1ife of the assees, on e redocing balange mcehod, which woflcers the parrerng inwiich
the seonmmnic benelits are consumed by the Compary, at te rates speciied i noe 18,1,

Depreciuton an sdditions Is changed from the month rhe et is avalabl: for wae while ne deprecintion 3 changed i the moerh inowhich the asser
it alisposs] off. Depracation methoss, resddual values and wieful lives of wiens are reviewsd ot esch Gooncie] vear e, and whusel i wpact ma
deprcelation i sigaifien.

The munagement of the Compriy e teviews catrving amanms of s assels and cosh peneraing units o posshle impainoent. I sech indicuion
cxisis, the carrping amonms of swch asscrs ac rovicwed oo asscss whecher dheyr are secorded in czcess of their seeoweeble amomm, Where caerying
walnes cweeed the respective secovgrable amount, asses awe wiiten down oo cheir ooovcrable amounts and the resoleng mpairment Tosy s
vocopn e i the profit or loss acconn, Ty recovrerable ameens is the highar oF snoossefs fair vatie less costs wosell and value inowse, Whove an
impairment s b5 recograzed, the depredanon chuge: s adpested inoche funene penods B albaane te wssees eviscd carryiogs amoant over s
e wsetul life,

The gmin o lost on disposal of retiremene of an asscr reproseniod by the difference bervcen the sale proccods and the carmying amoont of the asect
is recopniced as an ineome of exprense in the profit or loss account

Rgrdir-titise ity

Aty hobd under leass srmmgements wre tnioally fecended st the koser oF present value of momdmum lease payrnots arder the kase sgreomants amd
the Lur value ol the Jensed agsels, Deprecinuion oo leated aseis I8 charped by apploiyyr reducing badasce methesd o che eaes used Ioe thailic owned
AFELTE, b 26 1o deprociare the azecry aver their ceimarcd usefal lives in vicw oF corminy of owncrehip of asscrs ar ord oF the lease werm,

Capital work-in-progress

Capial work i progress is stated @i oosl less idemilied impaimnent bass, i any., Cosc includes the esperditures oo material, labour, appeopriae
direotly attibomlile overheads and inchedes horrowang cost in respeer of gualifyrg assots eg stated inonote 140, These costs ane transferecd to
upseratiftyy Fixed wacts o aod when the wsses are available for teir intended we.

Stores, #pate parts and lodsc tosls

Vlsalale srorcs and spare parrs ane valued ar lower of welghned sverage cose and ner ealizable vahie, while rems conadend obsoler: are carred ar nil
value, lrenis i cransit ave valued of ot comprising Wvodee vaue plus other direaly shnbushle dhimgees pakl therson wpeto the halince sheet dase.
Provision j9 made mibe domncsl saremeoms for alsaoloe and slow mering stores, spare and loose ool asod oo mamapemen’s ssumaie g5 4 scandl
uf elarggs in usage patrern and pliysical form,

Stock-in-irade

Thess ave valunl au the lower of the weighied acempe cost aml nel ssafizable vahee eacepa Dor siock in wansiy, which is valued accnst comprising
imvner value sl related expensies imearted hereon up acthe halanee sheer dute

Carst s derermined as folloas:

Rane marcrial ar lowrer of woighred average cost and ner remizable Falue
Timished soods at lowrer of woished svemps cost and nee reairable salug
Ty prrochoers et weslizaile vl

et realizahle vahs agnifies the esmmaned selling pree an the oedinasy course af hasanes: ks estimated soers oF complenoen and nssts necessay fie
Lie wcuzred in ovder 1o ioake a sale.

Financial instruments
481 Recogniton and nidal measuremeiil
All financial asses and fingocial Dalilivies are indvally recomized when the Comgany becomes a party w0 e eontraciual provisions of e

LB T I T

A fnancial asse. (urdess it is g wade dein withow & significan Crancing compoaent; or Onancial liabiliv 5 inidally messused at faiy vaioe plos,
fear s irermn o st TYIUPT, ransacrion cosrs rhar are chvectly arribumble moos acquisimcn o Jsas, & trade debt aathour a significans Anancing
omzponent s initally meusuced a the ransucion poce.
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483

Classificution and silx&equent meisnrement
Financial asscts
O inddiol recofmiion, 4 (noncial assel is clossiGed o8 mexsuved gt Sanontized cost, Faie Yolue Theooeh Ciher Comprehensive Ineome
(TWOCT, Taic Valoe Fheowgh Prodc or Loss (TVITL and in case of an cqnicy instomenr it iz elassigiod aa TWCCT o0 TVILTL
Amurrized cost
A Fimancial nsset 1 measunl ar amormized cost o mweets bogh of the -Enlhm.-'rnp_ vondinons ard s nor d::xfpuﬂ:rl ax oar 1Y TH -
it i5 held within a buginess madel whose objective is v biold asseis w eollect conraceual cashy Oows; and
1ts conrmchu ] rermes giee five on speotiod dsros o cash Aows rhat ane solcly paymenrs of prinopal and interese gn the prinapal amoont
eLsrmnching
These assers ane subscquendy mcusared ar stz ooss using the offective iorcrest method. The amordd cost i roedueed by mpamment
I, Tnrcresr inoame, fonagn exchange gmins / Mescs and mpairmenr lasses are reoognized insmtemont of probie oF loss, Any gain ur ey
un derceogninon is recognized in srarement of profic or Toss,
Thmnuncinl sseers wwnsored ot amorrized vost comprise of cash ond banle badances, Wng term deposits, thede dube, adyanes, deposits,
prrepavments and other teceivaliles.
Licht instrument - FYOCL
A delv instrament is measoved au FVCHCL 0 it meeis hoth of the follwing condivons and is noi desipgnaied s a0 FYIT'L:
it s heded warkin a husiness madel whose objectiee is achicved by borh colleoning contracneal eash flovws and selling nancial assers; and
its eonuraciual Lerms give tise nn speciled daies o cash dows chat aze solely payments of prindpal and inlerest oo the principal amoant
onrsgnding,
These aascts ave subacquently meadueed ap faie waloc, Litcecsy income eabenlaed using the cffceiive inwceest mothod, ocipn exehange jrins
arul lasses and impaimment loeses ave vecognized in statement of peodl or Joss, Chber new pains and Iosses are recopnized in QCL On de-
tecopnilion, pains and losses gecumulated in (L ave eeclassilled w0 slaement of prolic ot loss. However, the Company has an such
imsieument u the reprsriang dale.
Equity instonment - FVOCE
O ininial recogniden of ao cquicy nvestmcor dhar ds not held for oediog, the Company may irrovocaly clect o presene subscquens changes
in the investaent's fair value o QCT This eloction s muade on an Investment-by-anvestmene bases,
Whese asscte wre subsequently measered sc far valoe, Dividonds are secogmimed a8 incoma in statement of profit or loss onless dhe dividend
chary represents @ rocevery of past of the cost of die invesmmeor. Other ocr gaing aond losscs arc recognizod in QCT aod thae investments ane
acwct geclassibiod w peofin or loss, Howeves, the Company bas no such instnmecnt ar the seperning dace,
Fuir walue through profit or luss (FYTPL)
Al ananeal assers mor elassifiod and mewsared atamernzed cost or IVOC] e deserbed ahowe, are messored at VYT
Chn imitial recrymivion, the Compsny may imevocably desipmate & Gnancial assel b ntherwise mesis the equivemenis 10 be measured at
amsrd cose or at PVOCT as at TVITPL of doang so cimimates or spruficantly roedvees an acersnting, mismatch thar woold otherwise sose.
Theee a9sen ae subscquendy measueed At fair vabre. Moot paing and losses, incloding any inrerest o dividend ineome, are seoopniecd 0
sraterment of profitor Joss, Hiwever, the Company has oo such wstremeor ar the /epornng dare.
Fimsrwiad Falsilities
Firuncial liabilities ate dassified and mesored w0 amaostized ooss oe FYTRL A financial lichility is chesified wsood, FYTPL s classified as
heldk-fos-orading, Jois a desivarive og i2 18 designacced gs such on migal socogmiton. Pnancisl lisbilioes ae FWIPL are measoned ac e vahoe and
net eing and losses, including any inreress eapense, are rooognized 0 szateanent of prefm o Toss, COrher fAnanoal fiababries ane subsoguenty
measured at amevtieed com uging the ellacive merest method, while the ineres) expense and (eneipm exchargre ams and kosses ame
seceggniizd b skitcmicnt of profie of luss. Ay gan oF buss on derecognirian is alw rooogrmacel in strcrent of profit or Toss,
The Coympamy’s financial liabilitics comprse ttade and uther payablos, long tvrm finances, liabifriey ygmingt gssets sehioer te Anuncg g,
shorr term hornwings and aocrusrd mark ap.
Dereangmwinion
Financial assets
Whe Company derecognizes a financial asset when the cuntractual nghty m the cash flowe from the financial asscr ospire, or it tronsfers the
right= o rocewe the conrrcrual cash oas inoa ransacnon in which substannally all of the ks and rewards of eoocrship of te financial

assof aic wansfrened o in which che Company muither mansfiss nos serains sobsndally all af the sk and reowds of ewoership and i deas

ok velnin enotsal of twe Goancial assed

The Company nuaphl énler ioa Lgansaciions wherely B iransders asséts recopmiead i iis 2laiement of fmancial posidon, bus celaing sither all
or substanall all of the tsks and rewards of whe transierred assets, o these cases, the wanserred assews are aow derecamuiosd.
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Fimancisl labilitics

The Comnpany derecrgmizes o Foraicial Halility when it coarraceual oblimmions are dischocged o caoeelled, or expice. The Company ol
deresopnizes 4 Francial Sabiling when ire reeme ane maoadificd and che cash Aoy oF the maodinicd Babiline are subsmaneaily differone, in waich
case: & rew finascial Jialality based oot muodificd teoms s reoognisad ae far value, O dercoognimon of & Gl Takbiliey, the difference
Lewwsen the eamying amounl eaunguished and the considerainn pail jmclsding any non=cash asseis wansleroed or Laldlites asswse is
rectpnized in sercrment of profr ar loss
484 Pracde dets, deposits and sther reesivables

“Prude debts pre stared initally ac the for vihee, subsequent tooincial oognmon. These are stobed =e cheir amothzed cost e redueed by
apprspriace proyssion for inpairment, koo impaind reccivablis arc waren off, while oceneablos considensd doalefal ane fully provideed
The impairmenr for deabral scconnss & based oo e Company’s assessmene the colleerbiling of connterparry accomnrs, The Company
efrulialy reviews g wesde debis Jia ceain outslandingr pas theie applicalde paasent wmig and egishlisbes allowance and potential wwe-oflz
b cosnsidoring faors wach ax hisrence] cxperienne, ensdie guating age of rhe acoowse weosvable balivces and cuerent conmnmic condinons rhar

may allerl eustomer's abifly 1o pay,
Osering of linsscial insturnenis
Financial asscis and (nancial labiliics arc ofisc1 and the oot amoum i8 eeponed in the satemenn of Goancial posicon oa'y whea ihe Company as a
legally endneceabde sighn W sel ofl e revopnized amounts and imends 10 cidier setle an @ new basis o realise the asset and seitle Wie Liabiisly
sifdlanenusiy,
Imepaabrment
WomeFinaneial axscis
The cartvuyr wiourn of the Compuy's pon-fiosscl asse, other dan inventries and deferred ws assets ate reviewsd gl sach ceportigr dute 1
dctermine whoethaer there i any indicadon of impomoent. T6 any such aindheaton ez, then che wser’s roeoverable amount i crimmated. |
soeoverable amount ol an asscy o2 cash peacrakag unii s uhe grearcs of s walue in vse and Qs flx valoe less cost v sell. Lo assessing walne io wie, ke
extisnated fotuee cash iws are discounted g their present valuss usiiy @ pre-tas discount tawe tha oeleas cuttern aucket assesstvents G die tire
waluw: oof ey and e risles spacific mde assez er eash gencraring umn
An impaimmicor loss @ recogniaed iF fe canrying amonnr of rhe assos or s cash gencrarng enit ooceeds s esimand recoverable amounr,
Lmpaitient Insaes ave recapmiesd in the staternent of peofil ar koss, Inpecement bosses seoojmieed in respect of cask peneraling units are allocawsd 10
yodoee the canyimg smwounis of the asscls it 8 vril on 4 pro rata basis. impairment losses rocogniced in prior pereds are assessod au cach roporing
dar: for any indicarons rhar fw: Joss bae docreased or ro Jonger st A impairment loss @8 roversed 1F rhore Tas been 2 change in the canonares
used v determane the recocerable amouns Ao dmpairment ke s feverseed onbe o thar exeorme that the ssset's carmamge amsount afrer rhe recersal does
i excer] the careviagy amouni Cat would lave been deesmined, net of depeeciainn and smoedesing, if oo mpaimen Joas led been reeopnized.
Cach and cash equivalems
Cagh and cash exuivalens fog dae puzpose of stacoment of cash Qows compeise cashs in hand, running Gxance and cash au basths,
Revenue recisnition
Aeeopding 1 et cnee priveiple of IFES 15, the Compaany seeogmices revedue by depict Lbe ransder of peomised poods and seevices 10 ousivoness By
un amemne ther refleers the conadermnon m which rhe Company cxpeess m b enaded 0 eechanpe for chose geads and senaces, The Company
Teenpizes teveniue i aceomdance willy Jha cove principie by appdving ik followinge, sieps:

Leleratity the eorteact witl 2 cuslomaes;

Iderify the performance abligatons in e conrmacs

Pererrmne the rransachon prcs;

Mlredie ihe ipinsacton piice wa e perfonnance oblipuons b the cantrac;
. Reeograse reverue when the ontin sagsfics a poformance obligaion.
Rewenue in measured aerhe tar value of the consideraron recevved of recereable, and represents the amount recerable for good s supphed. Reveae
Froom the sl af goeds iy rocognized when e Company satisfics 9 performance obiymion g point of fimed Ty mansforring proe’sed goods o
custoner being when the poods are involved amd Jelivered w customers, This crileria of cevene recopnition for is dning and amounl is consiswent
wich the previoeshy adopted acoounting standard therefong, the mansgemenr conchades that the adoprion of 1WRS 15 does nor have ar impact on the
rirm: m mn amewanr of the revenue meogranon of tee Coonpany.

Tntcrest income

Iinterest Inconme 15 reeogised @s T accraes under tae etfecuyve nterest rate method,

Contract Huhilities

A ronrracr |il|'ni|'i1}' 1% thee n|'||1"q.l1'i|::|r| st the f:rm'll-un}- Ty rrarsEer ”'u:uls nir sorvices m o oosterner g which dhe f:::nmm}r]"ﬂs mecemved consicdersrion
o an winaunt of considerntion i dug) e the cusomer. o cosomer puys consderation hefore the Company tunsties poods 0f services W3 e
cngtomcr, & conraet Fabiliy *s recognized when thie paymreat 15 made o e paymient is doc fvhichorer 8 carlicr). Contract Tiabilitics anc recogm ined
as revenue when the Company porfismes under thw contracr, Tr also inclades refund Rabilines ansing oar of customens? fghn ke cliin smownrs foom

the Company on account of conmractual delavs in ddivery of perfurmance obinssmions and Sneentves oo soget achieverrests, Toe Company's
coontract Nalalinies coaprise sdeandes fronm custemeers.
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5.2

Fureign curmeney eranslarions

Trunsustioans in foreim curpencies are Witally teooided ;e pies of eachune prevadliog on e deies ob waoziodons, Mooetury sesens unsl laodides
denomingied in loreign cuveengies are ve-lranshized o Pk Rupees gl eschange saes prevailing on (the siatement of financial position Jaie. All
exchang i Fereneed are charged ro dhe smtemene of profic o ks,

errowing cisns

Baervaing cosre v veongnimed an an exponss in the perivsd in which these aee inourred axoepr By the extene oF borroming cosm char are diveerly
artribunzble ta the woguisinon, constouctican e pooduceae of 2 gualitrus sset Sue oeeevang coso, B any, sre copiedized as patt of the cost el the
rekevan asscl,

Prundsions

Prcwedsiosins are rm:'grﬁmd. when the f:»::dul:n:l}' “nam & present Iq_gl WF COnSTEUCHVE ||l'.|1l'gnﬁnn s result :rEPmr events, s Pnahnhh thue an cuttlens
ol rescurces will b revuired w seule e ablipaucn and 5 reliabde esumme al ke arpounl caa b wwade. Provisions aps reviswed a1 sacia suaenient of
Tinancial position date and adpsted 1o rellect vhe current best estimai,

Relaned pany transactions

The Comprrg onrers into teansacrion s winn selaed partics on an arm's kenpth hasis cxeepe in cireomsrances whore, subjeer to the spproval of rhe
Barnd oof Divevnos, it s i the inverest of e Comgny v do s,

Dividbinadd

Dividenat oo Ondinary shoscheddess I seoamiced 95 a dedweian oo aceumndiaved pro€n iu the stazeent of changres o eguity and as 2 Labily o
thee Company's Ninancial suacemenis i the vear in which the Gividends are approved sy the Boood ol Direciors or the Companss sharehiolders as the
e mar e,

Earmings per share (HIPS)

Pasie 19PS ia ealevtared b dividiog the penfir or e arrcharablc -t ordinary sharcholders of te Company by weigbecd sverage nambaer of oedinany
slutes autstancding duniys e veur,

Dilueed TOPS is ealeulared by adjusting hasic ToPE with woighted avetape number of ordinary shares thae would B ssucd cm eonvetsion of al: dilusive
pesrential eedinany shares inre oodinery sharcs and poac-tas effcer of charges in profn or loss armiburable ro oodinaey sharchddert of te Company
bt would rescli trom conversion ol ali diluiive povential ondinges shaves o ardirary shares,

Loan [rom spodisors

Loan (nom sponsors i acconmod dar as por Tochnical Keloase 52 “Divocuar’s Loan®™ TR 327 issucd by the Insiune af Charlered Accaumtans ol
Pakisear SMWCAP™, om 23 Janeary 20006 wivich providies speeafic guidance on Thireerne®s Inans rhar are inrerear free and sepagable or he disererion of
the cntity. Tasune ute svcownteed foran per elawse 5.0 of TR 32 whica serees thut R am exfiy By A divector wbdch o agrees! fo b fari af the dirstion

ot casdity aloes e gavior dibe fend of ol amd or dn e pepero ar equdty ai faee ek, Tihin i wor sehreguenty n pweamed™

Growernment grants

Guaetnzawnt g felatiog ke cxport suppore 2o recogmized whoen chore sy reasonable sssutance thae cotety wlll coenply with che comdisons acuched
1 i1 atwd greant will b reeeiven,

Operaing profit

Chperaling probil is the resull genevated Trom the continuing principal revenue producing activities al’ s Company a8 well a3 other income rebued 10
ieraning scovitic:. Cpesanng profitexchides fance coses, oracr cxpuenses and oo rames.

Sugmmient reparting

Sement repering 8 hased on rhe operaring (hasiness) segmoenrs of the Company. An operanng soament B a component oF the Company thar
cligtgie: b busiticss activilies foon wlich ie dey earn tevetioss and e expenses, inchaligs eovenies wsd eapienses thiat felade B taiisackions witl:
any of the Companys oter companenis. o operaling semmenl’s operaling fesulls are reviewed segulaty By the Cluiel Brecudve 10 moke decisions
aboun reseurest o be allocaied wo the segmen and assess s perfonnance, and far whech diserere Nnancial miomation is avauable.

Sepnent resulls tha are ceporiad o e Cliel Esecutive ichide jvens dirend; atgilbaalle 19 2 seopent as wel ap those sha ave allocaled oo s
reasorahle basis,

The business segeenms are awaged inproviding prodoces or services which aee subjece soeoniskes and ressnds whick dfer from tha risk and eewarnds
of otbet seprenis. Sejranens repaied e supae, etannl and wp pas & olers.

022 Hik)
Sluare capital Rupees Tupess
Anrhovized share capital
T20, 000,000 (2020 1 X000 erdinany sharcs of B 10 cach 1,200 el 0O 12000, W0
Lsspeal, subseribod and paid-up shate capital
107,700,500 (2020 117,700,300 voting ondinany sharcs of Bs. 10 cach felly paid in cash 1,177 63,000 1077 A

Shase peeminm
“Phis resoree can b uilized by the Company only for the purpesys specificd in Secrien 81 (2 and B £ of the Companivs Acp, 200 7,
Loan [rom sponsors - sitsecured

This represems intesest free lovn amounding o Be 3,635 million Z021: Rs, 3,635 million} olsained fom the sponsors ol the Compony sl i
repazahle ar e discrerion of the Company.
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“Tenure wnad basis of
principal repay ment

i equal instalinens pazabie
gF the vnd of cach e
2

I¢s equal insualocenus pavalie
zrorws end of cach guary
L'eﬂi-"—ﬁ':'g fiorwn .I"-lt 3!
20 Tewalments were
deferod from January 01
A0 oo Devember 37, 20240,

19 cejuisl ararrerhy
inntalmens papalle el dwe
s of  ach  quarny
bepizning fonm Sepuemier
|

14 el imsiazems pavalie
at roc end of cuch gquarter
Trcpstennirye vnn Apei” 08, 200

11 scua’ instabmicats panakk:
a1 the end of cac: qrarier
hemmming on Apal o0, 249
B equal yuasiesly insalmencs
fayalale aF the sk oF cics
quimles  Defmbyy oo
Tickrwary 11, 2021

Mark-up as per
Agreement

& Month KIBOR
s 330 s

3 Mooih KIBOR
rilug 2K bipe

3 Moneh ETROR
alus 25 bps

FAWP

3 Month KRR
nhes 230 bps

SBIY base s
phis 1 Wanch
BABOR + 3
b,

. e] Rl
T
Rupecs Thaapes
& 22,012,008 30,801 60
22,012,008 3801 A
k) 1,0%6,874,001 1, RZU_F74,003
&3 150,000,130 31 HRLE
&4 125,714,249 149,571,434
£ i 71475242
A I8, 304,450 X7 A80,500
1,457,987, 730 6,577
1,460,169, T35 2200,353.781
it {1,145, 880,585 {1,250 A3
17 {17,549 50 {17, 5
393,529 554 L236.021,151

Tile documems of the asses are exdusively in e name of Sindh Modanba foe die
ennirn: g o of the: “aciliy.

This boan i secured by oy o i par passu by poCoecation chasge over all resenl
and fursre maceable fisel assets wid oty over lead aod Boidinge and sy other
irmnvable propetey of we Cotupany {Unit T, 1T & 1 for a0 amoanr st Rs, 3,200
rrvlhesn with 257 g over the falicy amou, wespoctivdy.

Why Toa 5 sk soeuned by ways o assignment of o i—mmncey ey ook payec or
assignee, lion nm project socounts and persors] smamnices oF Al Sponsors [ Dircetors
alocy with all not worth sacemens, The kexders Zove subordimted the repaymem of
any delis of finance @oides availed Gom the Sponsors and Direckors ol the entive
Tabalinics +oF vhe Compans reeards r spnfiete arc mepaid.

Thig luan i seonsed by way of anking e>arge ard 12 pari paga cwarge oF Rs. 2000
million each, over all present and fute current saes of e Company and 5] pae
pasar change of Re. B0 millon cwer o1 prcsene aod fmne Food assers oF Disnllery
Lt -L {lanel, becilding erud Pl ée mackinery?, reepeobvey xd perscor. puarantes of
all Dhrcreers of the Compasy.

This ulsilised loon & obezined under the bngr 1leom Inuscnr aobily scheme provilesd
by SHI? fes fimanew smport 97 hmand mew =achieery, Thes loan s seeuned by way aff pat
passes change ovg Raed et locased ap Unig-ll) in Mugaffogaob nchiding kad
huhling, plat ol muchinesy of the costpany with 2 23%0 Mangn fuboumting o s
20 rriflin; and personal goaras e oF all Diewes of the Company,

Wk oan i seourcd by way oF Jank pan pass charge ever dacd s beared a1 e

1 Muzatfagearh amonnung 19 Rs. 334 mellve. and persona’ graceniess of al
Insecnnrs i she Company.

The Crnnpans has obuined borowing wdee ReZiorce Seheme ine neament of Wages
i Selarics v the Siarc Tanl of Pakiskn (ST ar wosdiaad me in oy mancws on
vafious clwes, Far valee adjusiument bes been messwed 19 cdillermee between
bl wars i, D ROOWOVR plus 306 T por avmam ol prevaling imarkes rare sl
emr bas bocn roeopleeed 98 Governmenr grnr moaccoednes wih 1AS )
“Acvtaititg fist Croscrimment (rrants and Discosate of (renunent Assistane™ o
nor: 11 b thes: onconselidared finencial searements) ard s being amorczed in fc
staemen of jeoll o knes, in e with the recopnitie of ineses: eapense he grant &
compensacing. The grane i condinonal subiort i fulfilment of cortin condinons as
definel in the SBI' Befivance Scheme, The locn 5 secoped Uy waw of 1s) peel passe
charge ower Tised assets mchding land, buiding, plarr arid soachizery Jocisd oo Linit
1M, wach 23% marg™n over o facilic amonnt and personal grasannce of al’ Divcenors

of 1he Company.




E

Teasc liability

Tease lialiliy
Tezs: Curvent parinn
Clising balnes

a1 Chpenirg hakmer:

Lesss: Payvrmwors £ ) usarmcons

Lss: Cutreant pottiue
Clesing, balance

a2z |

Ny Rupees Rupees
2 242,230,362 433,233 707
(234,538, 102) 45133340
2412 360 237 400,367
13323,707 634,580 332
3,956,000 -
437,189,707 £34,550,552
{194,939, 345) (205,325,G25)
242,230,362 433,233,707
14 {230,818, 102) (145,233,540
2,412,260 237 400,367

911 The principal payment doc under the lease sgreements sgoregane o Bs, 2402 million (2021: Bs 4332 million) and arc payabic n moataly
instalmunts wnder vagous apreersears, kst by Sepeembor 2023 The peoseat values of minimum lease pavments have boen discounoed at
intveest sate 'mplicit i the lease, which mnges from 2945 o 10500 por annem (021: 2494 o 170659 per annuns), Al fease sgteoments
carry rencal opticn at the end of lease peried, heseever, the Company imends oy cxercise s opeon o paschase e leased assers wpon
com{feion of the respeciive lease wenrns There are no fnancial resicoions impesed T lestors and the iames, repsins, replacements and

insurare casls ane bare by the lessee.

A reconcilgon betwoon the ool of forese mimmom lese paymeonts and e prescar valucs acvear cod is as Gl

9.2

Lorticulians

ot Baer than ong vear

Lawer than one year and not later
than five vears

Dimtignlry
B 'mer tham one venr

Tater than ane vear and rod later
than five years

Ncastert? frtiores of 1 seaster v af podouss

Liiscount facte )
Tom ot loase {rvam

Sceuty depsis (4]

Defersed labilities

Stuff setirement benchis - Graty
Defereed ravation

2022
Future e Preacnt
minimmm virlue of Frtore
st Mot lgre =
lense ; minimum bease
paymenes payInens
------------------ Bupees~=crerrcrccean
282,979 243 13,141,141 239,838,102
2,836,919 424 559 2412, 200
255 Bi6, 102 13,545, B0 247 130, 362
2
!'l.rl;w: P Pmr;u:
minirsm vl of e
o0t for Futurg i
lense g i beids
pebids
payments [eaTantl i
R = L
b B g 23 &M 232 102,833,310
244379 350 ,97Y, 143 237 400,367
402 13 pa2 20,450,115 4332070
02z 201
i - 10 E) LU LY o Y
3-5 3-3
10 - 3 [- 3
- 222 el
Al
Rupees Rupuus
1y TT6,438, 6 637,248,153
102 -
776,438,046 637 248,153




11 Stafl teteoment benelits - Gty

The iznese acmarizl valnacan of the Cnmpany's defned bencfie plan was conduced at Sopromber 30, 2022 neing Prejcenod L nit Crodic Method, Derail

of obligaion for defined Lenefie plan is a5 Tollows:

A oz 2021
Rupees Rupees
Tresent value of define benefit nbliuasion SRR TI6,438 146 637,248,153
Lishlity as zt 30 Septensber 776,438 16 AR 15
022 M
kL1 Movement in defined benefit obligadon Moo Rupees Ruprees
Present value of defined benetic oblipaton as at ] {cmber 657,248,153 364,706,862
Current zervice cost Tar the year [T 50,361 423 57.5506,103
Tnigrasi oot for the yer 1614 §1.R02,224 ERTRE LR
Lenefies paid during the yer (9,966, 459) {473,094,
Aeruarial fain)  bss on present value of dedined henedi= abligarion Til2 16,432,735 13,056,380
Prosent valog of defined benetie nldigation as at 30 Sepwmber 76,438,046 BT, 248,153
I 2
10.1.2 Changes in sctvasdal gains Mgy Rupees Rupees
Urpeeningr svrieial weiz -
Acpuartal oty pain dudng e pear {(16,932,735) 3066367
Charge 1o ather comprehensive income 1013 16,952,755 L3966, 367
Tonrerigmized aciarial gains - -
10.1.3 Charge for the year
Srarement of Profic ar Loss
{usrent scrvlce eosc 54,361,423 AT 560,143
Inberest oot fie the st 52,862,224 43 683,653
et umwune chaggable w prutn oe luss accounr 112,223,847 L 2H 6L
Actustial b i) om difined befit obfigation 16,932,735 3966367
129,156,382 7,273,279
2 gl 0 i 218
Rupees Rupez= Rupess Rupes Rupees
E il il g
Present valne of defined TT6,4 38,046 657 24k 133 SEA436.902 4145490 681 3L 360,55
|zl ﬂlﬁg'mtm
Fperieace adjmstment 16,932,733 3066387 10.136.13° 12,824,778 25,213,582
atising v phar: liubilin
s
1014 Assomprions wsed foe valuation of defined benefin schemes a2 o
Ddseiunt vt wsod S Tntegose eost 105 SR
Dseounr e wsod Sor veas end oliranon 13.25%% 10507,
Lnpected sates of salasy incecase in fumase 12.25% TG
SLIC M I [ LSS
0 e SHME STICE0] H0E
’ Sethack 1 Year Seiback 1 Yeur
Witharawal Racs Agre-Based Age-lased
Recremen ape Bl yeurs 0l years

1015 Expecied expense for nexi year

Thi expeered gratuicy expense for the yeas ending oo Seember 30, 2023 is cotinarcd i Rao 138,16 million.




L6 Uhe Plan esposes e Company 1o aoserial disks such as:
Salary risks

Th ngle that the final saliry at the v oF cossaton wf servoe fs greacer thin whint & sssumed, Sioce the benefin & calvelited om the fnad salary
forhich wil closcly oefeer ntlacon ann ot macmeonoomic Bomes), the bexefic amonr incoesscs s saliy incteascs,

Maortality | withdrawal risks
Thiie is alse a potchdal Hek that S actal morabity © wichdewal sty we difforene

10,7 Graniry schenre ennithes the member: w gratity apon restgnanion, rermination, cary rerement, seeeenchment, deah and ciamissal, Gratuiny f
hascd on the last month's hase zalare for cack vear of service,

MWAE The average deraton of the duficen benetie obhgaton 15 4 yeats,

WL1Y Sensitivity analysia

I the signileant actwanal assumpuinns used 1o estimae the delined LeaeGu obligaion i the eporiing date, had Tuecoeated by 100 Tips wiis all
noscr Tamables ackd ennscans, e mpact on proscar valoe of S defined benefir oblpanon a5 av 30 Seprember 2022 wonld have boea s

Fualiess:
Cratuity
Impact om presen value aof defined
henedit ohligatian
Ineresoe W bpa Decrease 100 ops
........... Rupgﬁ............
Discnum sale moement 500,668 552 li4, 747 H54
Sulary gromth rane 3,048 BT A0 55

Adheugh the analysis does v wake scenusm ol the Tl diswilwios of cash ows expeeted under the plan, ju does geowide an apprsimacon ol
the sensicvity of the assumpiions shown.

N b (14 MM
12 Deferred taxation Rupecs Tupeve
Daferred -ax lialilivy as a0 Sepiember 30, 2022 oo taxalsle emiporary diflenences
amsing in respect ol
- Armacrisprd fioe drersiction o sheraieg oo sl 1,688,830, 22 1.0931,177.747
« Vst astets - eied 171,347,618 196,453,301
Dukorred =z asser a8 ar Scpromber ¥, 2022 o dedwenbee cemposery diffescnces
aising: in weprt of
» Ustiered fos fedres o S covelfts w22z {1,698 200,597y (LI72543.470)
- Ry retsvemaens Bowslhle {181,537,413) HEE SILIRE /Y
- Provinie for [Eonker's Profiy Particination v (10,096 528y [0S L5
1127 Maovement in delerred tas balances is a5 [ollows:
Agur il Ceteder
Recngnived in Saement of Prodll or Loss
Avecleranad rx depredanon on opeaing Giod assers (242,338,527 TZEG, 140
- Leased assets - (24,485 083} 20,900,125
< Ulmysed s Iosses amd i oreeits 274,34 1,873 (SR By
- Siali relirement benetivz 3,769,097y (2564714
- Promisten for Wadies's Peetic Parneyacon [oad {38,213) (10,542,287
11,35 R0 T
Recngnised in Staement of Oiher Comprenensive Incomes:

Sraff retirangnt bongfies {3.711,331) BE4,2461

19,22 As e 30 Seprember X022 deferred max assec amosmting o Bs, 20055 million (2021 Rs, 200001 millicn’ en wosed ax Iosses aod miniom 2z
credin w/s 113 has not been recopnizad in ivese Onancial s emems dq seficien asable profits are nol expesred 10 be prabahle agpins which
the Company can sse bonefin therefrom, Managemert s of fiw view that recogrison of deterred tax ssser shall he re-nssessed oo 30 Sopaomber
13




11

12

izl

13

14

141

Dieferted oo = Goverminent grant 2022 N
Mo Rupees Rupees
Dretered sncome - Govemment grant & - #0074
Opening ke 11,261,583 -
Recugmized durng the peir - 4,485 454
Crrar) et ied dusiag ihe rear .y (10,459,535) (232071
Clowing halance B2E 248 11,251 543
ez Current poshion shaien aincler cureis lahibries (AR5 (A% 435
- 433 2438
Shire term borrowings - secuncd
Interest rane 22 20
HBanking & Financial Institcing ki Rupees Rupees
Meirkea fesse! Bormomsays fooar carentinga! bami il
Cash finumes: 1024 - 1916 45651 926 418 1,418,311,022
B wrniog Mnance 1140 - 15,86 95 502,155 940,412,154
FExpoot ve-finance; FADC F-10/10.54 - 19.m 5035612 002 4.210,253502
DT 040,575 .7, 17

‘The Company kas araded shon wem hoseowing ficiises fom various commercial banas under mass-up arcwermens baving apprepe sancooned
domirs oof Re, 13,775 pullion (2021: Re, 13,023 pullion), These faclides are sccured theowgh pledpe of stoci-in-wade, Sen on deboos, chagge over the
protear and forsme corenr and Bxee assers, Jen o cgpont documcnes and personal poseanmees of due sponsoning Disccines a5 wel 2 suboocdinaton of

i Brewts, Divceas, The ovestwodiog soectwing: plodyed agaase sock-in-teade amoung e Bs, 6004 milion, 2021 Re. 5,150 mllina).

i
Current partion of non-current labilides e
Long term Bnances - Conpemtfon o 5
Long ferm firgnees  Indmeie ee
Leas lishifing »
Deterved gram i
Trade and other payahles e
Trade and othee creditocs
Credinoss for eapiial expendinzre
Advances o customess - ncal 4.7
Reenion morey payalde
Federsl Freise Doy and Sales Fax payalslc
Liseane Tax deducoed 21 suupee
Wichhodding Sales'l'nx prryahle
Wortkerh Profit Prdeipation Lund 4.2
Aecrued Balslives

Ol liwailirics

2k 221
Rupces Rupees
1,048 850,588 1,251,043,054
17 80,500 17 189,596
239,438,102 193,433 3410
22,248 104595333
1,507.230,534 475,925,525
2 2l
Rupees Rupees
196,962,863 4,360,404
1,35,956,214 2022733516
3,704,254, 355 696,907,198
111,324,620 5,308 754
422,315,627 100134, 314
100,242,577 7450 580
4.103,752 RUITRe
56,355,112 SILLHIE
137,339,859 71,204,100
RT9,0014.710 TG 103
7437,575,172 1,002,350.711

This chides Ra. 13813 million seccived Fom Trading Corporaion of Pakisan [FTOP" amatnse gale of sagar, [ the year 2008 the Teead
Ditectomuie of the Govettioners, i cosjuictos with the bw coforcement ayrsces Gived and skl TCP supsr stucks, despite pootest trom the

Comparny.

This Lifrirg of the supar socks by Govetnimen: constituted an evers wf oo majeuns uider clase 13 o e of wodets snd the teadens woukd,
therefore, Le discharged due re frustration of the comract, Accordingly, the managemen, based on the legal apinion, is of the view tha the
Company afier ihe event of force majeare is nal required 1o make delivery of sugar 10 1CF and no perabies or incidental charges will arige on non

perlormange of Lhe comireet, Further, the Company agresd 10 seile ihe serngining anows 10 LCF subleet i reconcilfuion of quan ity foecibly
[rea] Loy TP which te dlatc 5 pending,




pilne) 2021

192 Workers' Profit Participation Fund Nate Rupees Bupces
Tialance as a0 heroaber 50,006, 00 Fiebiy, B0
Provision for the year 1 56,355,112 441 4013 B
Wark-up on Workers' Profit Parueipation Fund - 54,211
Payments made dudag the vear (30,006, 509) -

56,385 112 T
2032 2]
15 Mark-up accrucd Rupces Rupius
Murkongs var brroawigs froow eveondine’ baeks:
Loy term Loans - seand 65,161,882 34,371,431
Shil renm hosrwings - e 365,965,871 1HA, 312 630
431,127,733 237,681,060
431,127,753 AT 84109
Nt 22 20k21
16 Provision for taxation i Rupees Bupees
Balance ar beginming of rhic voar 320,862,481 576,625 525
Addd: Prowisiun for the year 34 467,065,454 321,862,451
788,927 U35 AUBABE 11
Leaess: Acdjustrnenes {321,862,431) (576,625,325
Balance a1 the end of the year 467 (M5 454 321 862 451

17 Comingeuncies and comnuilments

LER
1711

I7.L2

17.1.3

17.14

Contingencies

The Cronermpuan of Pumab under the powers conferned g e Pumah Taose Act, 1914 leviesd 8 channe of Bs. 2 per litre réa
ouvudarturing of spidl {Cthaool) vn B3 July 3002 The mangreent fled Wi Petitions to, LE347 2002 ad 3333402004 agpnse the
above levy in the |lammmble Lalore |igh Coun Mibe Coun™. The Coun, vide order dated 15 July 2006, dismnissed the zioramesnioned
W Pettions.

Tharcaticr, the Company filed an ey Comn Appeal M, 21972016, of the same s, aming, the aioremeniioned order of the Cour,
Khis Iowa Couwr Appeal was digmissed vide ordor dared 10 Oerobor 2007 an the reehnieal grovnd of maininabiliog. The Coure goated
rhe aforemenrioned aeder char rhe emeds of larra Cowre Appeal did aor e againsr fw Order dared 13 by 2006, and, dwrefone,
chzmissed rho HTII'H'_‘I]. Howover, an Honorable Thvision Tiench of the Coart wide Order daged 10 .l‘.np_n.-:t A&, dircered dee r.nmpan!.'
Ao, wirh oaber peanones e doposit e cxcise dury payvable undes rhe impagaed asonfcaron wir the Depary Regiseear Judicial,
Tahwsre THgh Cawre, and restrined dhe respondenes from colleoring rhe same froem the Company, *The same inecam order bolds che Acld
ol el ‘1T elabe che Commpesy has depeosited R 200 million with che Doeputed Regstear Jueheal), Tahore hgh Cowre whach is diselused
i moae 2% eo the francial sttements,

The Coapuny then filed CPLA X 43300007 ayminst the Ooder dated 10 Cctoler 2007, The Hotumalble Supteme Cowtt of Pakistan has
sel askde e Chder datend 10 Oioaber 2007, ol renvended die matier bk o G Cournt e decision oo meris vide onler duted 244
Moovemiber 207 | lowever, na dme Tor bearmyr bas Deen fized wll dave sgrans ke sbove mentioned arder,

Based o the opinion ef the Coampany®s lewal counsel, the management 3s confident of favorable cutcome rerarding thas case, henee, i
prrusvasicnn hus been cecopriized i these Akgeid statesents.

Lremmigsiemer Gyppeslsi vide omler Liaved 20,05, 2009 delewed the addaiom mads by e oflicer indand vevenus (CUR;, Tan inipact ol e
same is Re 1,500,834/~ The appeal elleet of the onder of CIR X was given vide osler daied 29-06-2016. However being sopieeed wiln
the order ol CHR IA), departmcnt s likcd appeal bolore AT, The apipcal has boon heard on 06-04-022 snd the samc is decided agains,
the varvpayer wide ordor daped 07-00-2022. Thveny, cax vear 600, the raxpayer has safficiont vefaeds availabie (ue. Bs 115334070 oo sarke
rhe demand of Rs 1,506,879,

Murkup i shoo & lang e bans has been disallowed agames the lecal sales and albcsted o destillery vt Resuliuch s ol the
cottypay, hus besn deceessed by Bs, 338,731,756, Taapayer being apgrneved {iled an appesl before CLR Appeals. The sume hus been decided
i fvour of the depariment, Fusther, the wapayer being appreved bas (led Appeal before ATIE which was heard on -D4-2021 and
paseed] opder having [T mo. 2497 & 21501072015 dated 1062021 by Jdirsciimg wie dleparumen w0 pe-aseese the case. Re-sswesument
proceedmgs ate awaited.

b Croshr w's 651 amounnng i Bs 2305,50 on planr and machineny has been disallosrcd o rhae learned THOTR, Pecpaver being
aggricves] filed an appeal hefore CTR Appeals. “The same bz deckdod 1 Gvowr of the: mxpayer. Porther, the depormment has fled Appeal
bofor: A'TTR, which was heard on 08 (4 3021 and passed srder baving TEA noe 2491 & 2132 THE2003 darad 106 2021 whoerchy the
decsivo of CIR (A) was uphickd by ATTR.




17.1.5

1716

1707

17.18

17.1.9

17110

17.1.11

171142

17.1.13

17.1.14

‘K ke T.i:urnnrl TR shl'h:u‘l phmu‘hm l:-"s 177 unrl mar]n nrl-fli‘liu::rls I.'l'bl']-l.'!"‘l."ﬂi'iml: hm‘ls uTruurrrinH [(F] Rs. 661.21.5‘3[&; H':ntlgfh 1111']1'.1'
s 128010 dowed 12<12-2017, Fesultandly loss of the Company has béen Jdecrzased v the =ame aoount. Tae wapaver fik a apspeal
b fopre CTR JAY apainer the said addinons which was decided vide erder no. 18-A 5 dared (92023021, The same bas been deaded i che
favor of departent. 1 urtbermore, the raspaver being sgpvieved bus filed Appaeal before ATIR o 07042021, | learing of the same iz s5ill

peoding.

ke learmedd ACTR Smsiated prtu'ru'l'irlm uts Rf_l__'! ol the Bales Tax Acr, TP The ACITR disallowed the rrrw.l.'h.u-: of T 1. 730,245 1n
aceounl ol chim i violition of secton ¥ and mmposed penaly of Ke B65127- vide onder Learing ne. €. MoLTO/Enl
16/318:1) 19585 dared 14-05-2022, The Regstered Person {RP; bong aggroved has fikd an appeal before CTR (A on 17-06-2022
agrainz=d sail ander, The learved 1R {4 confinmed the wlale demand amd the same has beeo paid by the company.

Wi lamsed DT dnitiated procecdings u's 111/ 2601) of the Sals e Act, 1990 avhers b impused penalty of Ry, 156,660,608, - w fs
3 on srereat of lece Sl of sales s reterms along with defuab surchanme of B 28708040, - u/s 341 vide onler heatmg o, O8N0
LTO/Eaf16/S1/26(11/19465 dated 12-05-2022 ‘The RP Leing aggricved has fled an appeal Tofore IR (A) on 14-00-2022 agamst the
sl wrder which is pending Fut adiudicaton. §Bowever sty agninst the detrand hus been graneed by Appellate Tribonal [nlund Revemoe

Vke learned ACIK initiated proceedings u/s 733 of the Sales Tax Aot 1990, The leamed ACLE disallowed the mpa ax of s, 1,794,672
s THA) on accounr of Suppdics e onrcgisncecd porsons through order beadng oo CRoBPOEnf 10051775 M0 18359 daned 22 11
2022, The RP being aggrieved has fled an appeal beiore CLR (A oo 24-06-X022 agains e said onler. The CIK (A} ennflianed the
dermand ercared b che DCTR wide order e 30-4°% T darod 20707, 2022 Teing aggricved wiek order of CIR (A, the RD fled an appeal
boefiore buometaile ATHL oo 07-10-2022 which is pending for wljmdicaton. Dhowever, sty aginse the demand bus been gpranted by
Appellare Ltilvnal Inland Revenne,

Th learned ICIR isvitiated proceeding: ufs 31 of the Sahes Tax Act, 1900 o herne be disallowed inpue ssoof fe 14,384,754, - eas aceoan
of elaim in viclsdon of sceton 8 vide crdee beariag e, CNo L1051 E&C-16; DRRA, 2020/-202) /5273 dated 13-09-2021. The RP
Bled s appeal boebome CIR (A wiich was beard onc 16 02 2022 a0 which dee learmaed CIR (A bas set asiede e procesdiong wieh the
diveciion thal re-assessmen ol cose las 1o le muade vide ander beacig g, 09,4 daied 04403-2022, Re-pssetament procesdling aze siill
pending.

‘The Tearned DICTR issned Show cause aonce (SOMN) dared 21-05- 2021 wherem DCIR has eroafenmired dhe difference in sales and bank
ceodits amonnong oo Bs, 2HH00 HEA32, -,

The =aid SUM was chalknged in High Court b was graneed soay in LA Mo 39649 202 daeed 22-06-2021, However. the leamed DCIR
Tvsed oder which was served oo 22-406-2021,

Dlomewver, LACUR way put aware of sty sued ooder in which the addimons made of Bs. 22897630361 /- aod creaned demaedd of Bs
6,800,328.513/ . The said dermand has been stayed br Ligh Cosrt (UC) vide order dated 01 11 2027 30 the S0 no 172021,

The tinpayer filed an appeal befare CIR () againgt the said demand inowhich CILR (8 stated thar the decizion of CIR {Y) remains reliam
o tinal decisinm ot TTigh coure vide nnder Taroode mo 10000 1 3208904 daied 23122020, Furthermnre; the mspayer being aggrieved has
Mz Appeal hefrr Appellue Tribung Tndand Revenue {A1TR) agains: the sqid orler of Tearned CTR (4] on 31-071-2022 which 1s pesding
adjadicanom,

The above proceediogs ane peeding before Labore L ligh Coure and ATIR smulanseoesly and sty aguiter Beeovery of demand 3 prraneed
Ty 1igh Cour,

The learned TMIIR iniiared proceedings o/s 3303) and 3313 of the Saies Tax Ao, 1990 where he imposed penally of Rs 1,235,237 on
accoury of lue Gling of sales tax reiumn vide order Learing no. C e UITSTFREC-16 Min g TandEanvala /20218055 dued 0900
021, The RP (iled an appeal [elore CTR L) which was heard oo 12-10-2021 inwhich the wamed CTR (A} contirmed e ordey of DCTR
Tide order bearing o, R AN dated 04-03-2022 The RT being aevneved filed an appeal before FHonorable &TTR on 01-04-2022, which

is pending for Heanng,

The Tearmaed TICTR iniliaed proceedings uy e 8(1) o the sales Vax A, 1990 where be disallowed B s of Rs 307143030 an acnaun)
al elaim in violiion of section B alomg it penaliy of Be 153572075 ufs 35 wide order hearinge ao N V0Bl 16051 B2, 18217
dared 042022, "Ihe BT fled an appeal hedore CTR A which was heard on I6-400-2022 i which the leamed CTR (3 bas ser aside the
presccrdig wich the dirvetion that re-ascssment of case hus o be made vide order baring o 1048 duted 10-06-2002 Re-asosament
precceding e still ponding,

The learrexd QIR finalized the procecdings by making addition of 188 310,704,739 on sccount of Jipon Rebate and BYIR tas enedit
impact of the same is Bs 123,705,716, . Being agprie. el with the order, the s payer Cled an appeai before CIR (AL The commissioner
{hppeals) vide ovder dared M5-00-2021 deleted v addiion made Ty the oilicer inlandd revenue CHRY. The depanment being aggrievead
with the arder of CTR () [led an appes] before ATTR b the same kas not been lixed [or hearmg,

‘The Company ha: ked a Wit Potton Do, 67781/ 2022 m the Tahore High Court oo challenpe the walidite of Sopor Tax imposed by the
TER under Scetiog 46 of the Ineomw Taz Ordinanes, 2001, The Honcurable Couet bas pranted inwetim selice oo tac Company eo il
oo Tax Racturn for the Tux Yoae 2022 cxcluding the s vnder seetion 46 of die Ordinune; subjoce to doposie of post duncd chogues
af the oifferonal ansouist Bable tu be dopuosited vder sootion 40, Lloweer, it has boen chisoated on the equest of the Pottiooce that the
chiguics shall b encashed ot direeriun of the Court or subjer na ducision in this and connected petitions.




17.2 Commitments
17.21 Commitmeras in respect of imparts comiricted Lul now incormed au year end amounted 1o approximaiely Be, Wil 2021 Rs. N

17.2.2 ‘Lhe Company has given 4 bank guaranace with 100 cash margin of Re. 2 million 2021: Rs 2 milbon) 1o (e Cadise and Lasaion
i }epartment for rhe expart of krhanol in relarior. mocontingency as discossed m note 1711,

17.23 The Company bus comsin ljaran Fudlines which save boen dasdfied ga opeeating bease in the financh! seatencens a requiced by the
Islpwie Fmancial  Accounting Slandard 2 fIEAS 2) issued by the Tagtiwie of Ohanered Accountions of Pakstan, Ehe amoun of
Naras rentals paid during rhe year bas been chatged as an cxpense during the year,
The comamitments of fumute paymers under opetsting leases /ljarah Anancing and Anance lease contraces and the petiod in which thesc

payoments will bevome due e as fullows
M2 &gl
Rupees Rupecs
Nast latur than ene year 4,198,215 26387126
Larer than one vesr and vt laner thar five years - 10908, 303
4,198,218 1720248
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18.2  Cupital work-in-progross

191

O

L il ek

Flugud urw? dvvschicery:
Onhers

1821 Movementin the aconunts is as fiollomms:

Chpering balunee ax at 01 Cerobser
Addtianr mwds dieag the pae

il wearks

Pla and vacunery

Llecric eguipusnt

Chthure

L agpileatbictal elilags Mo yoeet
Ml vances

Civil waatks

Plane and muchinery
Eleeiric coqu’ pment
Chhers,

Chosing balanee as at 30 Sepaembee
Lawmgr serm deposiog

Duprasars priner beasud aszers
£ 3rhers

These mrainly compsise ol securils imarging o Ks,

Suris, Bpare padts and loasc ks

Stores uad spare patts
O3l ace lubricants

Stock-im-trade

Faw rmalerialy
Firustued gl

Trade dehis - considered good

S0 milllion U Re,

Moy

g

S0 million} deposied against mew long ween linancing Meililies.

2022 2121
Rupues Rupius
50,605,522 B el
3,108,740 3,106, 740
1,7B2984 1, 72081
55,495,544 35,475,546
55,495,545 54571573
= 221,174
= W4T
35,495,546 53,495 546
2oz n2]
Rupces Ruipsie
123,250,368 L9852
31,375,563 T GEEA2R
134,606,251 174,055,524
2022 2K21
Rupoes Rups
1,245 337,070 L JIER RUE 204
13,477,127 A5, TE0H0N
1,252, HL5,0F7 1,121,652,151
el e el [ed
Rupees Rupess:
2,260,439,611 1,758, 1 54,550
3,648, 46,90 4,522 THY 500
7,959.386,7 13 6,260,043 055

1hese iwclude wocouse due hm[m;\khhlﬂﬂuh{p (Pt Latmieedd, an aseasciated um:fu.u!'.zgall.mtﬁr saler l:lF'l'u[: Cias u.n.l.m:l.l:ti:g_:m Rs. 4300
millign (2121 Be, 3530 million) inohe movrmal covse of sosimess a8 over doe by bess (kan 180 days, Masimom aggrsgaie cnlsiandmg Dalane: a0

any ime dunng cthe vear acars e Bs, 6,107,261 (0020 Rs 60607 277

Advatiees, depusity, propayincots sud othes toccivalbes

Aclvances S ANGAT COLE IO © SRR, RRATEE 09T
Adhrances o supplicrs and coasmomrs gecsewred, can et s

Achrances, o smaff - e, s ged
- ARAN ST CEpenses
- agamsl salaries

Lease wind viber depeosaiy

Proe-paytments

Inland vxpeers subsidy

Fxevrs suapposT on smgar

1deposile with the Dieputy Begiserse (] wilicialy, 1 above Higk Cowrl

Chlice eeceivables

MNlr

237

242
255

Fan
215

25d

2022 2121

Rupivs Tupue:
LHYE, 161,267 BEAUTZR3T
2.594.772,713 108 dad
3,365,232 1
3,074,819 13777
35,661,329 41919211
12,931,154 12 244,148
133,187,750 L3 187,750
586,470,010 S 410 41100
24r0, 220, B0 el e VB
234,080,310 FTA4ET TG
5,7948,251,593 3488447950




3.

235
34

235

26.1

Thuis Teprescnts nnsecned incerest free advances 1o contracroes amd supplices foc asormal ropair and mainenane.

This inchades amonane reccivalbde fom excourives of the Company, amaouncog w1y, 085 million (2021 Re. 0061 millon] cespeccvely,
“Iais Includes adhvances sppinst kemer of coodic ameeuntiog; vs Be, 356 miliiog.

Thiis roprescnis imbamel i nu'lnitl_:, plnu-'lclml In caprriers nl.'n-ga.r':n e s 23 arel 24 a1 b enic: ol B 175 amd Be 1.0 T hg ol m ity
exportod throngh SKEY T2 22 18 ULV ed 18D dared Seprember 30, 20005

‘I represerns eapsorl supperl on e rrovided i esporters dusing the Onancial sear 2007218 itk ivlaea] Preigdin supepoet anacanting 1@ Re. 553
matllean ut Rx 10L7T per ke pucsuant o Letoer oo o Boe T2 5002 BxpdlL ssued by the ity of Commence under dicectons of Goveenment
Al Pakisgian dated eraler 05, 2007,

s inclisdes avrauni regeivalile Meom .Su|u-.fior Wentile Wills Timinegd, an associaied COATH] AT, T T ing i R, 3 il T I:'l'ﬂ‘ll: }ii} rf:u.lr:cl'wr.'l}-.
Thee masinnam agerea e amoan osianding alany time daring the sear amraznis i Ra, 30 milliemn (20212 Mil

T 2022 |
Canh wrwl Bunk bulances Rupies tapcs
Cash in hand 14,773,116 1644413
sl hank
P p—" 0T, 681,187 ECYTTERTIN
P e ge—y 240 22,323,042 24.200,463
30,004,279 1AL 1k v
G, 777,345 1001 TaR,4TY

e balunees i gay i sceoun s gorey math-up rengng teoen TG we 1302%% per anoum (021 560 W G450 per anmum),

Al 2022 2021
Sales - Ber Mupees R
T
Supar 24, B3 13367 Li661,015 252
Vithariesl 23414 606 157,765
Vi 43 & others 250 372,696,273 203, 186,02
25,434,241,250 24,022 271 004
JRETE
Suear e - -
Fihares] A0, 560,507 440 0201 A e
10,561,507, 460 G620, 150064
35,904,748,725 WL LGS
T aarr
Bales das (5,704, TRZ,04T) (3,528,050, T

2,209,565, 782 27.074,001 208

Thawe inchede sale e Laotme Akhtar Beverages Pvr) Limined, an sssocianed company, of Tup Gas ameuting re Rs 3087 milion (2021 By, 3548
mi"ir.n'}.

Therc was o caprat of supac in the caorear veas,

e wimes: ok etF B, GWW0 -rullicen mchsladl “n croetraet laliBieies ot Rrrildn}lqﬂ' .“F,, 22 hus Tewm qu;!ﬁﬂ:l use mevanue o 20D fxﬁ]: R~ G390
I|1iliru'}.

N 2 2na
Cost of salcs BRupoes Rupuecs
R rvnerial vurearned IT05 R HS6 24361, M2 000
Salarics, wapes and other benchie FLR) TN 347 4T3 GUHILA3A8
[Jepreciarion f2A0 TRTA6E,TTY RIF 450,712
Swrcs anal spare pans coneumol B37 306 852 SELS5G50Z
17l and poaer 235,133,867 151 S0 66
R.q_:ln.ir amns] mainlcnasse IT2A34605 108, 5002
Vehicle nan nicg cyperses 33, K96 6496 B Lok R
Tinswratn 46,415,998 43 AR0.A55
liarah renmals A5, 310,076 B M1,.203
CNlier espaenisey 51,388,877 18,164,305
30,235, 384,209 FTATL M52
it Yo sl
Barer mancial 1,758,154,5506 1L108.735,144
= Pyl yoisdy 4,522, TR, 399 1,275,701 50
iy d 0, 528, 104 A0.256,552, 006
T ire Clonimy sloicdt
- Favae minictial 27 {2260, 439,331) b P A B
- Lardulsed pods ) 15,608 446,100 (R500, TH S

IR, 5 56,041,441 230954 B T

Snlaries, wames nad uther berefits include Ra 13400 ovllion G000 Bs, 50009 milkon) in respect of st reciremene benefies,




27

71

2.2

T 2022 A
Administrative expenses ' Rupees Fupecs
Salerica, wages and eaber beelis 2 375,247,789 1A, 04305
ot raecs and takcs 0,260,653 5.955.080
Drepreciniva 1501 23,884, 7R3 0,715
Uhilities cspcnses 3,475 2 ART.T4R
Prindng ond sosioncrny 16,698,125 A 5ELR
Trisumiree 2,875,587 3,00,
Prstawe, whepshone ard ielograma A, M 12TH,TTE
Rapidr aned maintenante 3,862,796 5630022
Urweelligg and canvesinge 128,876,594 RSN GF
Suhseription, bk and periodicals 12,114,233 14,001 5,15
Ll:pl el Pﬁ:lﬁ.ﬂ:dur:lﬂ :‘_'h.l:p.'.-l 20,060,578 29742042
Auidilor's peruneraion 22 4,385, M) A1, M
linterainmens 19,031,955 1,515
Chber expuoss 0,033,270 24 504, M3
683,726,641 S0, 115 160
Salaties, wages and other benedits include Fs, 6L8 meilion (2021 s 2025 million ) in fespect 0f siai seveenen. benetis,
20 21
Aulilor’s renituise tniliod Rupees Rupess
Anrit fie: 2,06, 10K} 2 a0
TTalf yearb rovice: 1,05, K} 1,405,200
M iEHﬁ 2
- Ny 20923 R
Diiseributien expenses Ruopaey Rupeis
Lo By arwd dis il tion 14,181,574 118,284 425
Transponalion 8. 776, 7TH 156,004,105
Sngar sracking changrs 47 855,221 AR, 00,820
Cithers 28T 13,009,513 12885748
This inchudes salavics paid 1o Focise Deparimeny salf presena an the Compant’s uremises v mnonbor the distbeion of Fikanol.
2012 021
B Ny
(Mber income Runpees Hupes:
dncoane frein Snancial assces
Prodil an saving accounis 3. 954,23 9371317
dncoane fin nin-ffnancial assobs
Cradn o disposal ol peegeeny, plan amd equipnent REA Y3083 06, 35
Forapm crchange gin 47,930,272 453455,114
Wiscellaners incame 6,907,547 9171795
Amortizarkon of doeferred inoome i 10,459,135 23M3AET]
69,344,782 A7 506 605
el ) 22
Finance o5 Rupees Rupees
- Long rerm losns - e 245 H18,690 25, TRAD2N
Sl rewn orrowices s 1,524,452,5014 HOY, 155 S
= AMickup oo lease halaliy 26,674,111 42,741,741
1, 596,949,315 1,177 6ET. 40
< Lng e finaeees - e | 4,524,283 || 7,366,052 |
4,624,283 . Ak
Bl charges 3,901,143 2hI3ST
€ Mhier e 71,630,478 54,167,705
78,531,021 5511304
1,677,103,219 1240579605




3

LI

i

KER|

oz a0zl

Dode
(et expenses Rupees Rupees
Lronations Ly 12,462,527 15558 307
Wisrkers' Prodic Parvicipation Tund 4z 56,365,112 HLANG BIR
Mlagh-up oo Workezs' Prolil Pacicipadon Foand - 211

9,217,639 G2 TR M0
Dhuongr the year, e Campany bas paio doozeosn i lesule For Pobey Bedonns sduaed a0 4 - Saani Bosd Ladore Coo, Pabasisa i woach M=
Aklar Flao is a Diceetoe, 2o of othee Ditcceors of the Csngpany of cheir spreuses have any ietorese do, of o othet e associated with fhe podsicat
of dovarion.

e 2 ek}
I mxarinm - Rupces Rugiees
Income L
PR i 2y 467,065,454 A20AA2481
Loelisrred 1as ) 537711,35%1 HOHA01
-l-'?l:'?'?ﬁ& 30,045, 120
Tax Charge Reconciliation

Thess is na celauenship Dewween wx expenss and sccounung peoln as e peovision Lor coment Lkadon i based on wmorer wx aod nal s
respeetively, thorefen no oumencal reconclliaton has been prescnned.

In view of avadabke tax loescs, che provision for cument taz amounaog o Bs. 47057 millon inchdes tx ander Taal Jax Begime” TIUR) and
Misirmwrn T o turnower wfe 113, af the Income Tas Onlinance, X000, Miniowm s i available for sen odi for fiee years agina any nemmal 1as
lialalincs ansing oo Banuce years.

Tirs ander "Tane. Ths Rogime” represents s on wsper of Sugar and Frhaned which i8 musted aa 8 50 and fnal dischage of o Bubilin ofs 154 of
Imoomse Tax Cedinance, 2001, Curment ax inchales ws under FTR 07 Ks. 10501 millicn (2021: R 65.6 wmillion).

Ceetihy nelucd s cascs oot Ivolrig: eeacctial asmounts a0c poiding seainse the Company spainst which the Compamy copeets Fivoaable outeoencd aul,
Frerrnz, have: vt bty proosicledd for i these oo wts.

Tearmings per share

Earnings per share - basic and didifed o R .

Trnnfie aficr razanen Rupevs 507,711,537 712245736
Weighied srevayre aunber of ozdinagr shaes MNember of sliares 117, 0, 00 117,70, M0
[wasic earnings per share Rupees 4,40 .05

These 1 oo dewdnn offeer on the basic casmngs per shane as the Company docs gor have aar conerenble insomments i ssoc as ar 30 Scpoember 2022,

i mzz 2
Cash and lank balances k) 64,777, 345 100,748 474
Shire termn bottoadings: runaing finanee 12 9,502, 155) [(FLI02,055)
543,278,190 2,246,324

Financial risk management
The Compary 15 cxpuscd to the fullowing risks from its wig of financal insrments;

1 Credic osk

2 Ticpuidiry sisk

3 Marael risk

This prescits infemation about dhe Compaoy's caposune 0 cack of the abive dsks, the Compaon’s obpectivis, policies and processes fog
measuan and mararing visk, oo the Company's nanagement of capiial

Risk imamagreirent frnnewnrk

"I'he Boand of Direciors have averall retponsibiliiy for esablishmieny amd over-gight ol the Company's risk managemenl framewark. The
CTCouCT manigement ceam is respansible for devcloming ard monimanyg che Company’s sk mansgemene policies. The tram regulady meets
ad any changes and compliance fssoes e peported to the Buard of Dircenaes theoogh the Agdit Comrnittee,

I'he Company s rish management policies are csablished @ oidenots and snabyae the nsks faced by dhe Company, o sec approprate visk Emics
and conermils, and o moniuore rsks and adhereoce 1o limits. Risk management policies and sysiem= are reviewed regularly o reflen changes in
murer conditions and the Company's scmaties. The Company, droupgh it traiieg aod mumspeowent stedands aod procedores, aimy o
develop a dizciphined and consucive coatrol enmironment in which all emplovess undersand (heir roles and abligaions,




The Company’s Audit Cinmittee inersees how management monitors complisnce wath the Company®s ask management policies and
rocechures and reviews the sdequacy of the risk managemene framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company, Audit Commitee: is
assisted in s oversight ol by imerngl audi depanmeny, Tneenal audic departmeny underiakes both rogular and ad-hoe reviews of risk
management contrals and procedures, the resulrs of which are repared w die Audic Commiteee.

352 Credit risk

Credir sk 35 the sk of financial boss to the Company if 2 cossomer or coanterparty tn 4 financis] instrament fails 1 meer its conrtactoal
uibligratins. L manape eredit sk the Company maintsing procedures covering the appEestion for credie appeovals, ymantiog and renewal of
counterparry limirs and montroring of expesures against these Bmis, As pare of these processes the firancial viability of all couneerparties is

regularhy monitorad ard assessed.
Lxposurc to credit risk
‘The earrying amount of financial assets represents the masimum credic exposure before any eredie enbancements. The maximue exposurs g
credit gisk at the wpornng date s - ot
Bupess Fupess
Long erm deposilg 3L37A 805 TO R 2R
Trade detis e gow! 15,446,272 14,243,710
Ay, depusits and vther necclvabiles 1044, 560,598 LAMIT9675
Bank balances S, 229 LIRS
1,736,427 262 1,258 150 003
Tride delrs
Trade debis ar the balance sheer due are classified in Pak Rupees.
222 1] |
Rupess Rupees
Faxpinri - secsred - -
Tuoacal - mesvcred, awsidemed good 16,486,272 14,243 716
15,446,272 14,743,716
The agreing of lcal trade peecbvables at the roporming dane s
Related Partics Othicrs Total
2022 2022 2022
Rupccs Rupecs Rupees
T oo 3 days 4,549,171 0,278,437 13,627,608
3110 Wdays - 4,558,664 4,858,064
4,549,171 14,137,101 18,486,272
Relared Parnes {thers Teual
| i iy
Rupees Rupees Rugecs
1o Atk dayy 3307 010 - AT
31 e Y0 days z 10,575 100 10,873 B}
3,367 816 TETS AN 14243716

Frade debes comprise solely of local cusiomers, including Long Akhiar Beverages (Pr) Timined, an associaied compant. These mchade
companics with very pood credic histerr wich the Company and arc regular in their pryments. The manzgement condouously menjtors the
repaymcnt capadt amd intendon of their debtors and cacnds the credit pericds v theie costomers acconling o their ceadit biswory,
Furthermore, the Company has recowvsred major porion of s imde delws subsequeny i the vear, Rezuhandy, no impairment allegance was
s

Lk balances

Cecdit sk 4 coosidessd minitoal sine the counterpatios haive soasoaably hish crodie sitings a8 doeteemined by vigdows coodit ratog seacics,
D v bonng standing usivess reladonships with these covtrerpardes and considerng dheir sorong foseal seodiog, managerment does not
capoct non perfarmance bs these counterparties on their obligations to the Company. Vallowing are the credit ratings of counerpartics with
entcrnal credit rrings:




Al-Banaka Bank

Adlied Bank Liminsd
Askar Bank Limied
Pk Alfulal Timined
Db Lslamic Bank

Tayeal Bank Limiued
TFalily Bk Tarmigedd
KASE Baale Linveed {Banlk 1slami)
A Bask Tlirmined
Meezars Back Linted
Maricnal Bank of Pakisran
Samila Bank Timdel
Simdh Bank Lirndned
Soneri Barsk Limired
Sarmrnit Bank Tiniied
Fhe Bank OF Khyber
The Bank ol Punjals
Uinieed Rank Limmieed

353 Liquidity risk

Rating Rating 2nzz2 20121
Shaori teemn Tong ierm Agency Ruspes Rupess
Al A TACRA 535,059 FAn4M2
Al+ AAA PACRA 540,227 1,237 e
Al AdE TACRA 131,016,313 103,25
Al AN PALCRA nr47me (4,675,671
ENES AL JUR VIS 2479 528 1867113
Al Al TACRA 157,044 140%54,771
Al Al JCR-YIS 4,944,878 (2,837,456
Al A TACRA -
Al AAA TACRA 170,904,976 33,944,620
Al AAS IO 1S 2,595,152 13,225,504
Al+ AdA JER-YTS 24871500 4,407,506
Asl Ad JCRATS 355,221 G154
Al A= JUR YIS RFARIEEN. lie] 26,8365
A+ M- TACTRM 1,527,002 470,261
Suspradid JER-VIS Bl &
At Al JCR VIS 74,768 AT1ERS
Al AN PACRA 2982,174 204,165
Al+ AA JER VIS 183,423,266 22 H5TTES

Y M T (A

Liquidicy risk is the risk that the Company will aor be able 1o meet i financial obligaions as they fall due. The Company's appeoach
enanaging Louidiy is o ensure, 2 Bar a3 possible, that it will abways have sufficient liquidiey oo meet ies Gebilite: when due, onder both nommal
and stressed conditions. Tor this purposc, the Company has sufticient runaing finance facilirics ayailable from various commerdal banks m
mect i lguidlity reauirereats, Tusther, Tyuidine posiion of the Company iz chosdy sponitored thmuwgh budigers, cash fow projecdons and
crmpanaon with actual resuhs by the Baard,

Bxposure o Beicdity rsk

TFollowing are the eontracteal maturitics of the financial Tabaliies, including estimatod interest paymenes:

Seprember 30, 2022

Long werm finaness - siared
Lease Liahilities

Shart tenm berrowings s
Trade and other payalles
Mark-up acerowd

September 3, 2021
Long cetm Bnanees - fecwrad
Shogt term beggowings e
“lradc and wther payables
Mark-up accroed

Catrying Contracroal Less than ene One o five More than five
Amonnt cash fluws yeur FEUE FEArS
1,460,009,738 1,974,289,623 1,405,8561,974 768,437,049
242,250,362 255,816,162 252,979,243 2,836,919 -
9,997,040,575 9,997,040,573 9,997,040,575 -
3,079,596266  3,079,598,266  3,079,598,260 - -
431,137,753 431,127,753 431,027,753 s =
LI 116,694 15737871379 14,966,597 BLL 771,274,568 -
Carrving Amonnt Conrracrual eash Taess than one One to fye il than five
liovs year yeirs years
2,306,353,781 2373257430 LM24STH) 13E2811,640 -
433,233,700 462,713,322 218334272 244,379,530
8, TAR 64,179 8,756,179 BTAK AT E -
2098 268,749 20498, 268,749 2548 268,744 - -
237084009 237,654,009 237 e 69 -
405800485 15051993249 15404802059 1,627,191,1%)

The comracwal cash flows eelaving o the abose (nancial labilides kave been dewerminel on the basis of matk-up raies offecive a5 al
Seprember 3, 2022, The rates of mark-up bave been disclosed i relevan wowes o these linancial sements,




354 Market righ

Murket risk s the risk thar changes in mocket prices, such as fordion cochange rancs, interest raocs and eyuity prices will affect the Company's
ingome gt the valoe of ity hold'ngs of financal insroments. The objocrive of market Ask marmgment bs i manage and control markct tisk
euposres within acceprable parameters, arhile optimiziog reumn, Mardrer fsk comprises of cutrency risk, interest rate risk and ather price 1isk,
35.4.1 Foreign currency risic
The Coanpany is exposed v currency kizsk 19 bie saienl o were s o musmach bevwesn the currencies in whicli sales, purcliases aml
bunk halances wre devemoated and the respective functional carrency of the Company. The funcoenal curmeney of the Coopany s
Pale Rupee. The curreney in ahich these transactions ane primanly denominansd = 05 Tiollars.
Lxprosure to sarreney sk
Thwsre were mo Bnaowial assces o fAnanctal habibioes ae yeat cod in forcign curtencies which are subjoct b carfeney cisk exposute.
Llurrency sk sasiigesnent
Sineg the masimem amound cxposcd ba cureency nsk is Bl CM: BT, any adverse [/ Tanvorable movement in vhe Tunciional evereney
with regpect o LIS dallae will o hawe any aaierial impadt on the apentiional veslis.
3542 Intereat tate sk

Trsterese eare fAale i che Asle char the Faie valoes oF foture cash foas of finaocial instromenes wall fluetiaee doe o chunges in madoer
inctoar varca, Significant inccresn eane risk cxposanes arc primanly managed by mis of hormeadngs a8 vaiahle iorcrest ranes. At rhe
reparring dare the inrevess vare profile of the Company's significans inrercse bearing financial insrmmenes was as follogs:

22 e Ly e 221
Effective rate Carrying amaonnt
————— Percentage - - - - - - - ------ RUpCes - - - ----
- Financial asseis
Lived rate instrancres
fank balances  sewing aeeemats 10 e 15 2% i G 1% 22,523,042 20,200,063
2022 2021 2022 1
Effective rare Carrying amonnt
- Fimancial Uakililies =====Porcentage = == =« cccemecs Rupress=cea===x
Eloting rare SIS e
Long rerm finances - s S0 o 18.74% SANFG o 11, 15% 1,460,06,7 34 206,553, 7R1
Jase lialeility 90418, BIM G449, 10 17, 242 250 362 433233507
Short rorm baorrowingr - seovred 10.28 - 19.16 5% o 11 5% A, 1,428,573 4,547 W16 TT
Bined rate fnpsteceety
Eoport gelinance facilite - seom 3 -0/ 1054 - 19411 EXLE TR K 5,0035,672,002 4210253002
ir ifhwl i fi 1)

The Company docs na accowm for any fiwad rate linancial asscis and liabilitics au fair value (through prafil ar loss, Therclore, o change

in nreresr rates ar rhe ropoming dane wrnld aor afteer profit o loss acconnr,

{Casls o sensiiviy analysis fr floating e insmmenns

A change of 101 hasis points in inrerese rarcs ar the, repooring date woald haee increased  (decreased) profit or lnss far thae yoar by the
amemnrs shovrn bl “This analysis assumcs thar all erher varishbes, in parmicular forcign cormeney mees, remsain constur.

2022 I
Rupees Rupees
Torfecr oo peofit Tocrease 6,637, TR? TA R IR
Iiffeer on profic Theercase (66,637,767} (71,876,037,
L hee senzitiviy analysis propared iz oor necessanly indicanve of the effeces oo profic ¢ Qoss) for the vear and assers / tabilioes of the
Connpuny.
Sevperese rate siak minsagrenien s

‘Uhe Coottapacy muwnaynes inrerest fute ask thooogh sk tasagresnene <teacvgies where sienificane chuoges inomp posaton ean he sdjussed.
The shore tefis bisrbowinges aid lodns & sdvances e the Company have variable fate priciog that & owetly Jepeadent on KTBOR as
indicaned in respocive noms,




35.4.3 Ochaer price risk

Crilier price risk is Uhe wisk tua Uhe fair value o (unure cash lows of @ Gimncial inseeament will doctuste beeause of changes in market

prices fother than those ansing from inmerese me nsk or correney risk), She Company belioyes char it is nor caposed m ather price
tisk.

36 Capital mansgement

The Board’s poley I to maintain an efficient capitad base 50 a5 tn maintain investor, credieor and marker confdence and & sustain the feooe
development of its pusiness. The Boned of Dissctor: meoioe the et no capinl employed, which the Company defines s operating neome
divided by conal capial conployed, The Board of Dirccwors also moneor the level of dividends 1o ordinary sharchnklers,

The Company's ehjectives when managing capinl ave

M to safepeand che Companys ability oo continue a8 3 poing concem, sn that it can continue o provide retms for shazeholders and
benefits far ether snibeholders, and

L te pevdde an adequare reruen tn shareholders.
The Crenpany manages i capita] stracture in e contese of eonaomic comditions and the nsk dharceerisrics of the undetlying asscts. In ordes i
maintzin or adjuse the eapital serweouie, the Company may, for example, sdjust the amount of dividends paid v shareaolders, Jsne new shaves, e
sell asgets oo reduce debe. ' The Company monitoss capial un the basis of the debt-fo-equity ratio - calenlieed as 2 matio of long term debt o equiey.

The debtaro-cauiny tarbus as at 3 Seprember arc g follows:

Nz 202
Rupees Rupsces
Dbt 1705172348 2050 286425
Foquity 11,066,067, 407 101567 377 254
Total 12768,239.755 13511824 077
Ciearing ranr 13 el
361 Accounting classification and falr values
September 30, 2022 Carrying amount Fulr value
Fair vihoe through  Paie value through At Amortized
P, ocl e Tzl Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3
Financial asrers
Long rerm depusits - - 30,375,863 LA 805 = = =
Trade debis - considered good - - 18,486,272 18,456,272 = = .
Advances, deposits, prepayments - 1046560898 1046560898 - . -
& wiles receivables
Cash and bank balances - - G4TTIHE  G4TTIHE - . .
- - 1743200378 1,741,200,378 - = :
Finarcial linhilities
Tong verm finances - secured - - TAGDOSTRE  1,400,099,738 - - -
Lease liabilitics - - 2E250,362 242,230,362 = = 4
Shot term borsowings - secured - £ 9.997,040,575  9,997,040,575 : £ £
Trade and other payahles = - AITEO8266  30TOS98266 - e :
Mark-up acerued 2 3 427753 431129753 3 : g

- - 15,2100116,60 15,2101 160,68 - N :




Sepremaber M, 2021

Tipaocial asscts

lomy term depasiis

Trule debrs  memdberd god
Acvances, deposits, prepoyments &
other receivaliles

Coish & bk bedarices

Tinancial Lalbilices

Taarig turmm Brancos - sanmd
Tanse lgbihoes

Shustt rermn horrowt mgs - e
Trare aewl orhor peayahiis
Mark up acerucd

Carrving, ot Dair valow:
Vair value through Ve vadue through A Amorrized
Prafil ar Fass (L it Rl temll eell enls
- - 0468608 TG, 628 s - -
- - 14,245,710 14,243 716 - - -
= d 11,115,675 104,119,673 ] - .
10 745,474 100,745,474 E £
123673008 1,26, TH0 A9
= g 2506553701 2,306,555 TH] : 2 R
133,233,707 433,233,707
EISEO60,170 K T5E 069,17
2R 208,710 20N Jak T
237 654,06 TN EN
- - T4FI3E00 485 14530, 800 485 2 = z

The abweve table presens assers and liabilities carried o far value by salwation method, The ditferenn bevels Buve heen definel as Tollews:

Level 1 Crusted prices funafusteds inactive markers for identical assets o lalilites,
Level 2 - Inpuis owhker than guoted prices included w2hin level 1 ihat ave ohservalile (or the asset or lalalivy, either divecty (e as prices) or

indireenly (e, derived From prices )

Level 3 - lopus [on the azs21 on Bahilivy dhas ave now based oy ohagvvalile madker daa.
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3.8 Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assers and Labilites

k2

222 2021
Rupeus Rupeos
JTH]D Hevenues
“I'nal roveome for reporrable scpmenes 32,299,9635,782 2F L4 404,208
Hlimination ol inler-sepment revenue - -
Cormulichimd revenue 32,299,965, T82 210 20
37.8.2 Profit or loss before tix and other expenses
Tostal it for repersable sepmenes YHE, 359,199 1,018,450 667
Un-allocared comporaie cxpenses
- Chitdor eschoniig (69,217,639 62,718 300
Lt cvame fit,346, 782 BT Alla 605
= Taisetions (470,776,808) (320,903,120
Comsolidated peofit aller s 517,711,537 712,245 70
3783 Asscts
Toual assews for reporiable semuens 31,808, 486,705 27 A1 100 D5
Tiliritamion oF intor segtnent assers -
Consolidated assery 31,508,486,705 F A0 ]
3734 Liabilities
Total habilines for reportable sogmenes 20,832, 410,208 16,928,513,697
Elimination ol nwer-sepment labilides - -
Comsolichaned Halalivies 20,832,41%,298 16,428,510 3,080
Capaulty wad prod vction 22
Saygrar pline Uit L Uit L1 Ut 111 Tseal
Lrased v 1205 aluys - (Seman WET-HIR7
Hagar prrsiaeed (Mewic hms) 97,062 104,368 154,683 56,013
Ruconery ot 830 940y A% 9.22%;
Undur utBizackon of capucary i due to bhea producgon of sygme caog,
i bey ]
S ik Unir | Limir 1 Loniz 111 Trkal
Croushing eapacity (Mestic vons) 1,562,200 2 WA 001 116,500
Lot i 125 alaws - (eagenin A1)
Hugar paval veed {fdoetre ) US4 B4 134 HTE ANt
Reuuviry tatie H,25% D20 EE 2500
zx2 ol
Echampl - Discilleny plane & Raged om 330 days
Raler) ety Tovves) 41,250,000 41,250,000
Aermal production (1es) 35,423,750 35,101,254
Eoetysnol = Dissil fasme 41
Rated sapacinr 0 s 46,200,101 A, A0,
Actual producton (Litses) 3,152,300 30801250
Hx w2
Tap iGas - Carbvn diawide plan Fased om 300 diys
Rated capacsty {hferne s} 14,460 (B L
Actal producton (Maoric oene) B, 160 a1 7

The cmshing L] u.v;il_l. ig enlvances] nd aocnuril ol BR carried aul e |sasi ‘u-unr.'lhe res s l_"ﬂ|lﬂ-'lr Fe laazes] mw b iechimical asesesimern carnied] owil ||-3.

e {lompany.
Temuneration of Chiefl Executive, Direciors and FExecntives

The aggregae anounils chagral moibe Cnancial saiements Tar the wear Far rememeraian, elmling all leneblis in vhe Chiel’ Fagguive, ITreciors and

Fagraiveg al il Cnrmpany ane s ol lows:
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Chicf Excourive Dircotors Excoutives
Rupces
Tlavagerim reommctatinn, - 24 800,000 FAL3EET
Idedicn, allevancs % AR 17,918, 821
Hinisc ren i allowsmes - 9920, 000 T, 700,952
ST retireiizm benefis - A LR AT AR
3 i, SO0 CHI 124,676,911
Murrher eaf persing 1 F] A7
2l
e | xeoutive 1 Jiretoums 1 seritives
Ropecy
Idgnageal remaneretion - EEs LRV TOH2 557
Mediea: dllewanes - LAADLOND 17,01 H,5H
Lleige moat alkresance - 0530 OW 2, Th0RR2
Heuff rerrmanr henefin 3,100 10 575,841
. -1:#!00&1’] llﬂdﬁ‘ﬁ RN
Sl e cal” prerwrn 1 z Eh

1Te Chied Forcutive Cfiees, Ditnerom aml | aecurives ate provided with free ose of Coanpars msdesadoed eom,

Bder mveang fee was paid oo Drirccbors dugng che vear (20200 Bl

Muninber of smployees X2z ENE]
Suelbes Mvumber

The avarnge and somil aummber of Employees aman Gl

Total cenpliyecs

Mg vumbee of erlenecs dutieg the vear 1,831 1,565

Toml mamioes of cmplorees as at 30 Scpoemosec 1,745 1,907

Facinry employess

Avetayge nuoiber of einplogees durie the pear 1,754 1,774

Wonal varmios of wnplovces wtoal 50 Sopscminr 1697 LA

Transwerions with relared parties
The relared lmﬂ!‘mn m-'rl:l:.rh.-. direciors of the 1'.'1|I-|1||m1q,'. ke H‘npl-uq,ees. T | lml:h'.rmldllst Hmh I'mlrli"ﬁ CETE Y. Fhestanils of trarisacsicons wisi

relaoni partive, wrtwr thun fwose whivh have boon spocifically dizclosed olveschers inthose fmancial staccments are o ‘elloas:

Mame of parwy Relavinnships Moiure of 1'ranssctions e Carl
Hupees Rupees

Leale Akinar Thevimgns Cenminea durceworelup Sae ol Now Cas 30,877,027 AR ATR200

e Limcted Fwocials againsa sale ol ngs Gas A3, BN AT A2 10 2R

1 Iinsdituee [ox Talicy Coommon dirccureship Dinoauion 12,863, 52T 13258 397

ul:‘l:"l'ﬁ“u

Surseiod Teaxadle Milla Commoa diseciorehip Jalvamee 0, V0D TR EEER]

Iifs, Racherda Bepum Dirceuns el biosioe il Expieine ERCEIRCA] AR IRRE

Events after the statcment of financial position date
Theew ase iy subecquicae cveats ocsuoing, alees the smtcncan of Ooaneal positon date thee will albeer dese foase] starments,

Thuve ++f snuthirizagion fir fesie
These firscial statemims wate sz bodione] foor bee on Jaiwary 06, 3023 by 1he Boond o Divecoms ol vhe Coropansy

General
Figneves have been counded of o dac norcst Ropoc,

foorrgspondengy figores bave been respranged and descrpoons are amended, wherever noeceseare for the porpose oF cormpansoen and beore
proscaizion.

Chief Financial Offices Chief Executive Disectie




Proxy Form
Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Ltd.

347 Annual General Meeting

Folio Mo fCDC Afe No.

|\We of

in the district of being 3 member/members of Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Ltd
halding shares of Rs.10 each, hersby appaint Mr./Ms.

of a member of the Company, vide Registered Folio/CDC AJfc
M. or failing him / her, as my/four proxy to vote

for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 347 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be hold at Blossom
Event Mamue, 13Km, Raiwind Road Lahore on Saturday January 28, 2023 at 10:00 am and at any adjournment

thereof or of any ballot to be taken in consequence thereof,

Signed this day of January, 2023
Witnesses:
ks Signature:

Mame:

CMIC:

Address:

Affix Revenue
Stamp ot Rupees
Five
Signature by Member(s)

2. Signature;

Marme:

CMIC:

Address;
Mote:

All proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company's Registered Office not less than forty eight
(48) hours before the time fixed for holding the Annual General Meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and
witnessed as required.
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